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NOTICE OF 11™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 11" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Abans
Holdings Private Limited (Formerly Known as Abans Vanijya Private Limited) will be held on
Wednesday, 30" December 2020 at 05:45 p.m. at Registered Office of the Company situated at
36,37,38A, Floor 3, Nariman Bhavan, Backbay Reclamation, Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400
021 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (Standalone and
Consolidated) for the financial year ended 31% March, 2020, together with Report of
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint M/S. D G M S & Co, Chartered Accountants as an Auditors of the
company till Sixteenth AGM of the Company

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIM AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY . Proxies, in
order to be effective, must be received at the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48
hours before the Meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, societies, partnership
firms, etc. must be supported by appropriate resolution/ authority, as applicable, issued on
behalf of the nominating organization. Members are requested to note that a person can act
as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. If a proxy is
proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of
the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other
person or shareholder.

2. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the
meeting are requested to send to the Registered Office of the Company, a certified copy of
the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at
the meeting.

3. Members are requested to notify immediately any change of address or contact details to
the Company at its registered office address.

4. Members/Proxies should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip duly filled in, for attending the
Meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Abans Holdings Private Limited
Formerly Known as Abans Vanijya Pvt. Ltd.

Sd/-

Abhishek Bansal
Date: 28-12-2020 Director
Place: Mumbai DIN: 01445730



ATTENDANCE SLIP

PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE
MEETING HALL

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE
FOLIONO. REGISTERED SHAREHOLDER
NO. OF SHARES
HELD

NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER (S) / PROXY HOLDER:

I / we hereby record my / our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Wednesday, 30™ December 2020 at 05.45 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company
situated at 36, 37, 38A, Floor-3, Nariman Bhavan, Backbay Reclamation, Nariman Point

Mumbai-400 021.

Signature of Shareholder/ Proxy

Note: Please complete this and hand it over at the entrance of the venue.




FORM NO MGT-11
PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

Name of the Member(s) :
Registered Address :

E mail Id :

Folio No / Client ID:

*DP ID :
I / We, being the member(s) of shares of ABANS HOLDINGS
PRIVATE LIMITED, hereby appoint:
(D), Of e, having email-id
TP UURORVPRRRPORRY o o 31111 Tl 11101 Y4 1 (518
()i, Of o, having email-id
P OUPUUURUPRRRPORY o) o 11118 Tl 1110 1Y4 1 (518
(B) i, Of o, having email-id

and whose signature(s) are appended below as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for
me/ us and on my/ our behalf at the at Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on
Wednesday, 30" December 2020 at 05.45 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company
situated at 36, 37, 38A, Floor-3, Nariman Bhavan, Backbay Reclamation, Nariman Point,
Mumbai-400 021 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below:

** | wish my above proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below:

Resolutions For Against

1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statement
(standalone and consolidated) of the Company for the year
ended 31 March, 2020 including Audited Balance Sheet as at
31 March, 2020 and the Statement of the Profit & Loss for the
year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint M/S. D G M S & Co, Chartered Accountants as an
Auditors of the company till Sixteenth AGM of the Company

*Applicable for investors in electronic form.

Signed this day of 2020.

. Affix
Signature of the Shareholder ..................... Revenue
Signature of First Proxy holder(s) ........................ Stamp

Signature of Second Proxy holder(s) ........................ Re .1/-
Signature of the Third Proxy holder(s) ........................




Notes / Instructions:

1.

10.

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

A proxy need not be a member of the Company and shall prove his identity at the time of
attending the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights. A Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as a proxy and such person shall not act
as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

This is only optional. Please put a ‘v ’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions
indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the
resolutions.

Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the Meeting in person if he
so wishes. When a Member appoints a Proxy and both the Member and Proxy attend the
Meeting, the Proxy will stand automatically revoked.

In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of
all the joint holders should be stated.

This form of proxy shall be signed by the appointer or his attorney duly authorized in
writing, or if the appointer is a body corporate, be under its seal or be signed by an officer
or an attorney duly authorized by it.

This form of proxy will be valid only if it is duly complete in all respects, properly
stamped and submitted as per the applicable law. Incomplete form or form which remains
unstamped or inadequately stamped or form upon which the stamps have not been
canceled will be treated as invalid.

The undated proxy form will not be considered valid.
If Company receives multiple proxies for the same holdings of a member, the proxy which

is dated last will be considered valid; if they are not dated or bear the same date without
specific mention of time, all such multiple proxies will be treated as invalid.
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To,
The Members,
Abans Holdings Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 11"Annual Report on the Business and Operations of the Company and the
audited accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020 (“Year under review’).

1. EINANCIAL PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:
The financial results for the year ended 31 March, 2020 and the corresponding figures for the last year are as under:-

(In Rupees)

Standalone ‘ Consolidated
Year ended Year ended ‘

Particulars

Year ended
31.03.2019

Year ended

31.03.2020 31.03.2019 31.03.2020

Revenue from Operations 1,08,96,000 68,35,994 | 28,22,71,13,065 | 43,78,52,05,766
Other Income 3,00,000 3,00,000 1,90,80,339 1,93,12,435
Gross Income 1,11,96,000 71,35,994 | 28,24,61,93,404 | 44,80,45,18,201
Profit Before interest, Depreciation & Tax 61,234 2,47,731 | 1,43,15,25,654 52,39,26,987
Less: Finance Cost 2,626 220 48,29,62,162 16,55,88,903
Less: Depreciation & Amortization Expense 2,916 7,915 1,36,05,215 2,11,38,188
Profit Before Tax 55,692 2,39,596 93,49,58,277 33,71,99,896
Less: Income Tax 20,000 66,000 4,17,46,812 3,91,34,073
Less: Deferred Tax (94) (521) 11,87,41,714 -1,87,96,630
Profit After Tax 35,986 1,74,117 77,44,69,751 31,67,13,545

O et - | rssesms|  semam
Total Comprehensive Income 35,986 1,74,117 93,53,33,945 31,66,15,109

o e - | emeean | sannm

2. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:

Review of Standalone Results:

During the period under review, total Standalone Income of the Company increased to Rs. 1,11,96,000/- as compared to
Rs. 71,35,994/- in the previous year whereas Profit after Tax decreased to Rs. 35,986/- as compared to that of last year’s
of Rs. 1,74,117/-.

Review of Consolidated Results:

During the period under review, total Consolidated Income of the Company and Profit after Tax increased to Rs.
28,24,61,93,404/- and Rs. 77,44,69,751/- compared to that of last year’s Rs. 44,80,45,18,201/- and Rs. 31,67,13,545/-
respectively.

3. RESERVE & SURPLUS:
Board has transferred entire surplus earned during the year to Revenue Reserve and no amount transferred to General
Reserve.

4. DIVIDEND :
Your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 31* March, 2020.

5. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS :
There is no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

6. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company between the end of the financial year
and date of this report are given below.

GLOBAL PANDEMIC - COVID-19

The outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic globally in general and in India in particular is causing significant
disturbance and disruption resulting in slowing of economic activity. In many countries, businesses are being forced to
cease or limit their operations for long or indefinite periods of time. Measures taken to contain the spread of the virus,
including travel bans, quarantines, social distancing and temporary suspension of nonessential services have triggered
significant disruptions to businesses worldwide, resulting in an economic slowdown.

The impact of COVID-19 on the Company and the Group has been disclosed in the notes to the Financial Statements for
FY 2019-20.

7. MEETINGS:
12 Board meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year under review details of dates and attendance
whereof are given in the table below.

Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors prgsent in the
Board Meeting

Wednesday, 29 May 2019 2 2
Monday, 08 July 2019 2 2
Monday, 30 September 2019 2 2
Wednesday, 30 October 2019 2 2
Wednesday, 13 November 2019 2 2
Tuesday, 19 November 2019 2 2
Friday, 13 December 2019 2 2
Monday, 13 January 2020 2 2
Friday, March 13, 2020 2 2
Wednesday, March 18, 2020 2 2
Sunday, March 22, 2020 2 2
Tuesday, 31 March 2020 2 2

The intervening gap between the two consecutive Meetings was within the limit prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013.

8. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL :
There was no appointment or resignation of any directors during the year under review.

9. STATUTORY AUDITORS:
Tenure of M/s Paresh Rakesh & Associates, (Firm Registration No.: 119728W) as Statutory Auditors of the Company
ends at the ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM).

Your Board of Directors propose to appoint M/s D G M S & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, (Firm Registration
No.: 0112187W), a peer reviewed firm, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five (5) Years from
conclusion of the ensuing AGM to audit the books of account from FY 2020-21 to 2024-25 and to hold office until the
conclusion of the AGM to be held in the calendar year 2026.

The said M/s D G M S & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, have confirmed in writing that they are willing, eligible
and not disqualified from being appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the aforesaid period.

The appointment of M/s D G M S & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai is included as one of the businesses to be
transacted at the ensuing AGM. The Directors recommend their appointment.

10. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Company is fully compliant with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) viz. SS-1 & SS-2 on Meetings of the
Board of Directors and General Meetings respectively.

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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The Statutory Auditors' Report does not contain any qualifications, adverse remarks or disclaimer. Notes to Accounts and
Auditors' remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

COST AUDIT

The provisions relating to cost audit are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the maintenance of cost records as
specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not required by
the Company and the same are not maintained.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND GUARANTEES:
Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided are provided in the financial
statements.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 an extract of annual return in Form MGT-9 as a part of this Annual Report as ANNEXURE
A

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL :
Following were the changes in the Share Capital of the Company during FY 2019-20

Authorized Capital:

Authorized Capital of the Company was increased on March 16, 2020 from Rs. 10,00,000/- (Rupees Ten Lacs only)
divided into Equity Share Capital of Rs. 8,00,000/- (Rupees Eight Lacs only) divided into 80,000 (Eighty Thousand)
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and Preference Share Capital of Rs. 2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lacs)
divided into 20,000 (Twenty Thousand) Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each to Rs. 5,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Five Crores only) divided into Equity Share Capital of Rs. 4,98,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crores Ninety Eight Lacs
only) divided into 49,80,000 (Forty Nine Lacs Eighty Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each and
Preference Share Capital of Rs..2,00,000/- (Rupees Two Lacs only) divided into 20,000 (Twenty Thousand) Preference
Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each.

Paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31 March 2020 was Rs.3.08,97,300/- divided into 30,89,730 Equity Shares of
Rs.10/- each after considering the following events:

Sr. No. Event Date Type No of Shares Issued
1. March 18, 2020 Bonus Issue of Equity Shares (300:1) 30,00,000
2. March 22, 2020 Conversion of 3,867 CCPS into 79,730 Equity Shares 79,730

As at March 31, 2020, Equity Share Capital of the Company stands Rs. 3,08,97,300 dividend into 30,89,730 Equity
Shares.

DEPOSITS :
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013
during the year under review.

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY :

As on 31" March 2020, The Company had 3 (Three) Direct Subsidiaries namely Abans Finance Private Limited, Abans
Capital Private Limited and Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Private Limited and 4(Four) Step Down Indian
Subsidiaries and 8 (Eight) ) Step Down Foreign Subsidiaries. During FY 2019-20, Company has divested 100% of
holding in three subsidiaries namely Abans Jewels Private Limited, Zicuro Technologies Private Limited and Lifesurge
Biosciences Private Limited.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS & THEIR ADEQUACY :
Your Company has instituted an internal control system for all its units to ensure efficiency of operations, financial
reporting, proper recording and safeguarding of assets, compliance with applicable laws and regulations, etc.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY :

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate
various risks to key business objectives. Major risks identified by the businesses and functions are systematically
addressed through mitigating actions on a continuing basis.

20. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS:
During the year no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company’s operations in future.

21. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES :

All the related party transactions were entered on arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and are in compliance
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. There are no materially significant related party transactions made
by the Company with Promoters, Directors or Key Managerial Personnel etc. which may have potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large or which warrants the approval of the shareholders. Accordingly, no transactions are being
reported in Form AOC-2 in terms of Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The
details of the related party transactions as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 24 are set out in Note to the
financial statements forming part of this Annual Report. Materially significant transactions are being reported in Form AOC-2
in terms of Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 annexed herewith.

22. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 ;
In accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
and rules made there under, the Company has framed and adopted the policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment at
Workplace. Company was not in receipt of any complaint of sexual harassment.

23. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREGIN EXCHANGE EARNING
AND OUTGO :
The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:

a) Conservation of energy:

Company's operation does not consume significant

(i) | The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy amount of energy.

The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate
sources of energy.

(i)

Not applicable, in view of comments in clause (i)

The capital investment on energy conservation
equipment's

(iii)

Not applicable, in view of comments in clause (i)

b) Technology absorption:

() | the effort made towards technology absorption NIL

(ii) | the benefits derived like product improvement cost reduction product development or import NIL
substitution

(iii) | in case of imported technology (important during the last three years reckoned from the NIL

beginning of the financial year)
(a) the details of technology imported
(b) the year of import;
(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the
reasons thereof

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on Research and Development NIL

c) Foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

During the year, the total foreign exchange used was Nil and the total foreign exchange earned was Nil.

24. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.

oz by ko as Aosans vorgea Pet, Les)

Regd. Office: 36, 37, 38A, 34 MNocr, 227 Mariman Ghavan, Backboy Reclamation, Mariman Point, Mumbea 400021
CIM. U74300MHZO02PTC2E60 &% +9122 6E354100 & 022 81790010



25.

26.

27.

28.

24 ABANS®

None of the employee has received remuneration exceeding the limit of Rs.8,50,000/- per month if employed for a part of the
year or Rs.1,02,00,000/- if employed for whole of the year, as stated in Section 197 read with rule 5(2) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

FRAUDS:
No frauds were detected by the Company or the Auditors during the year under review.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND :
Your Company did not have any funds lying in unpaid or unclaimed dividend account for a period of seven years. Therefore
there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

DIRECTORS'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Directors’ Responsibility
Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:-
In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with the proper
explanation relating to material departures.
Appropriate Accounting Policies have been selected and applied consistently. Judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2020 and of the Profit
and Loss Account for the Financial Year 2019-20 have been made.
Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and preventing & detecting fraud and
other irregularities.
The Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis.
The policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, prevention & detection of frauds / errors, accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information (Internal Financial
Controls), are adequate and were operating effectively;
Proper systems are in place to ensure compliance of all laws applicable to the Company and that such systems are adequate
and operating effectively.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

The directors place on record their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-operation extended by Bank, its employees,
its investors and all other associates and look forward to continue fruitful association with all business partners of the
company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ABANS HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-

Abhishek Bansal Shriyam Bansal
Director Director

DIN: 01445730 DIN: 03481102

Place: Mumbai
Date: December 28, 2020

Enc

losed

ANNEXURE ‘A’- Form No. MGT-9 EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
ANNEXURE ‘B’- Form No. AOC-1
ANNEXURE “C’- Form No. AOC-2
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Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNAS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2020

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the

Companies (Managem

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

ent and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN

U74900MH2009PTC231660

Registration Date

24" September 2009

Name of the Company

Abans Holdings Private Limited

(Formerly Known as Abans Vanijya Private

details of Registrar and
Transfer Agent, if any

Unit no. 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt., J .

Limited)
iv. | Category / Sub-Category of the | Company Limited by Shares / Indian Non-
Company Government Company
V. | Address of the Registered 36,37,38A, 3 rd Floor, 227, Nariman Bhavan,
office and contact details Backbay Reclamation, Nariman Point, Mumbai —
400 021 Tel: 022-6835410
vi. | Whether listed company No
vii. | Name, Address and Contact Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited

R. Boricha

Marg, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai 400 011

Tel No. 022-2301 2518 / 6761
Email: support@purvashare.com

I1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

Sr. Name & Description of main NIC Code of the % to total
No. products/services Product / Service turnover of the
company
1. | Wholesale Trade Services 9961 100%
I1l. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sr. | Name of the Address of CIN/GLN Holding / % of | Applicable
No. Company the Subsidiary | Share Section
Company / Associate held
1. | Abans Finance | 36,37,38A, U51219MH1995PTC231627 | Subsidiary | 91.77% 2(87)
Private 3rd Floor,
Limited 227, Nariman
2. | Abans Capital Bhavan, U67100MH2019PTC319613 | Subsidiary | 91.77% 2(87)
Private Backbay,
Limited Reclamation,
3. | Abans Agri Nariman U01403MH2014PTC258492 | Subsidiary | 100.00% 2(87)
Warehousing Point,
& Logistics Mumbai —
Private 400 021
Limited

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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1V. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN: (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAK UP AS % TO
TOTAL EQUITY)

No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of %
Sr. beginning of the year the year ﬁ;ea
No Category of Shareholders the % of .
year Dema | Physi Total Total | Dema | Physi Total T/g gl
t cal Sh:\re t cal Shares
A. | PROMOTER
1) Indian
5 | Individual HUF 10,000 - | 10000 | 100% | 10000 | 300001 301001 g7.459 2.5023;
b) | Central Govt - - - -
C) State Govt(s) - - - -
d) | Bodies Corp - - - -
e) Banks / FI - - - -
f) | Any Other i i - -
Sub-total(A)(1):-
2) | Foreign
g) | NRIs-Individuals - - - -
h) | Other-Individuals - - - -
i) Bodies Corp. - - - -
j) Banks / FI - - - -
K) | Any Other.... . . ) )
Sub-total (A)(2):- 10,000 - | 10,000 100% | 10,000 30'000'8 30'100'8 97.42 | -258

B. | PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING

1 | Institutions

a) Mutual Funds - - - -

b) | Banks/FI - - - -

c) | Central Govt i i - -

d) | State Govt(s) - - - -

e) | Venture Capital Funds - - - -

f) Insurance Companies - - - -

9) Flls - - - -

h) | Foreign Venture Capital Funds - - - -

i) Others (specify) - - - -

Sub-total (B)(1) - - - -

2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

(i) Indian - - - -

(ii) Overseas - - - -

b) Individuals

(i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital - - - - - | 79730 | 79,730 2.58%
upto Rs. 1 lakh

+2.58
%

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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(i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
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©)

Others(Specify)

Sub-total (B)(2)

Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)V)+ (B)(2)

C.SHARES HELD BY
CUSTODIAN FOR GDRS & ADRS

GRAND TOTAL (A+B+C)

10,000

10,000 100% 10,000

30,79,7
30

30,89,7
30

100%

V. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS

VI.

Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year
the year
No. of | % of Total | %of Shares No. of | % of Total | %of Shares %
Shares | Shares of Pledged / Shares Shares of Pledged / change
Sr. | Shareholders the encumbered the encumbered in
No. Name Company* to total Company* to total share
shares shares holding
during
the
year
1. | Abhishek 9,900 99% - 29,79,900 96.45% - -2.55%
Bansal
2. | Shriyam 100 1% - 30,100 0.97% - -0.03%
Bansal

CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING

Shareholding at the beginning

Cumulative Shareholding during

of the year the year

SI. No. | —
Mr. Abhishek B I 0

r. Abhishek Bansa % of total No. of % of total shares

No. of shares shares of the
shares of the company
company

At the beginning of the year 9,900 99.99% 9,900 99.99%
Changes During the Year

Increase

Date Reason for Increase - - - -
18.03.2020 Bonus Issue (300]_) 29,70,000 96.45% 29,70,000 96.45%

Decrease - - - -

Date Reason for Decrease - - - -
At the End of the year 29,79,900 96.45 29,79,900 96.45%

Shareholding at the beginning

Cumulative Shareholding during

of the year the year
SI. No. 1I-
Mrs. Shriyam Bansal % of total No. of % of total shares
No. of shares | shares of the
shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 100 1% 100 1%

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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Changes During the Year

Increase
Date Reason for Increase 3 - 3 3
18.03.2020 | Bonus Issue (300:1) 30,000 0.97% 30,000 0.97%
Decrease - - - -
Date Reason for Decrease - - - -
At the End of the year 30,100 0.97% 30,100 0.97%

PROMOTERS & HOLDERS OF GDRS & ADRS)

. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS,

Shareholding at the beginning

Cumulative Shareholding during

of the year the year
SI. No. I -
Mr. Vishnu Bhalotia 0
% of total No. of % of total shares
No. of shares shares of the
shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Changes During the Year
Increase
Date Reason for Increase B - - B
Decrease - - - -
Date Reason for Decrease - - - -
At the End of the year 28,659 0.93% 28,659 0.93%

Shareholding at the beginning

Cumulative Shareholding during

SI. No. Il - of the year the year
Mr. Rita Bhalotia
(Second Shareholder: % of total o
Vishnu Bhalotia) No. of shares | shares of the No. of 6 of total shares
shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year - - - -
Changes During the Year
Increase
Date Reason for Increase 3 - 3 3
22.03.2020 Conversion of CCPS 51,071 1.65% 51,071 1.65%
Decrease - - - -
Date Reason for Decrease - } - -

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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Shareholding at the beginning | Cumulative Shareholding during
of the year the year
SI. No. I -
Mr. Abhishek Bansal 9% of total
No. of shares | shares of the No. of % of total shares
shares of the company
company
At the beginning of the year 9,900 99.99% 9,900 99.99%
Changes During the Year
Increase
Date Reason for Increase - 3 - )
18.03.2020 Bonus Issue (300]_) 29,70,000 96.45% 29,70,000 96.45%
Decrease - - - -
Date Reason for Decrease 3 - 3 3
At the End of the year 29,79,900 96.45 29,79,900 96.45%

Shareholding at the beginning

Cumulative Shareholding during

of the year the year
SI. No. Il-
Mrs. Shriyam Bansal 0
’ No. of shares shﬁrzz t)?‘t?ilwe No. of % of total shares
' shares of the company
company

At the beginning of the year 100 1% 100 1%
Changes During the Year

Increase

Date Reason for Increase - - - -
18.03.2020 | Bonus Issue (300:1) 30,000 0.97% 30,000 0.97%

Decrease - - - -

Date Reason for Decrease 3 - 3 3
At the End of the year 30,100 0.97% 30,100 0.97%

IX. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured
Particulars Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding Loans P Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtness at the beginning of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount Nil | 14,24,27,581 Nil 14,24,27,581
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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Total (i+ii+iii) Nil | 14,24,27,581 Nil 14,24,27,581
Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year

Additions Nil Nil Nil Nil
Reduction Nil | 5,71,30,990 Nil 5,71,30,990
Net Change Nil | -5,71,30,990 Nil -5,71,30,990
Indebtedness at the end of the Nil

financial year

i) Principal Amount Nil | 8,52,96,591 Nil 8,52,96,591
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil | 8,52,96,591 Nil 8,52,96,591

X. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: Nil

X1. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

. Appeal
Sec'ilhoen of Brief Details of Authority rﬁgde
Type Companies | Description Penalty/Pu?ishr_nent/Compounding (RD/NCLT/Court) it any
Act ees imposed (gl\(e
details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment Not Applicable
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty
Punishment Not Applicable
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty
Punishment Not Applicable
Compounding

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ABANS HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-

Abhishek Bansal Shriyam Bansal
Director Director

DIN: 01445730 DIN: 03481102

Place: Mumbai
Date: December 28, 2020

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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FORM AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries:

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amount in Rs.)

Indian Subsidiaries

Particulars 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
Sr Abans Finance Abans Capital Abans Agri Abans Broking Abans Abans Abans
NO‘ Private Limited Private Limited | Warehousing & Services Private Commodities Securities Global
' Name of Company Logistics Private Limited Private Limited Private (IFSC)
Limited Limited Private
Limited
Reporting period for N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
the subsidiary
1 concerned, if
"| different from the
holding company’s
reporting period
Reporting currency INR INR INR INR INR INR INR
and Exchange rate as
on the last date of the
2. . .
relevant Financial
year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries
3.| Share capital 25,27,73,260 1,00,000 10,00,000 4,13,50,000 5,00,00,000 24,150,000 1,10,00,000
4.| Other Equity 2,46,91,56,066 (47,289) 87,53,669 1,01,51,02,509 21,17,85,278 2,15,312,958 17,479
5.| Total assets 5,13,01,91,200 3,14,511 8,90,53,998 2,75,30,66,271 93,06,44,103 6,99,419,559 1,29,33,829
6.| Total Liabilities 2,40,82,61,874 2,61,800 7,93,00,329 1,69,66,13,762 66,88,58,825 45,99,56,601 19,16,350
7. Investments 63,00,34,462 Nil Nil 42,88,34,318 69,293 33,088,248 Nil
8.| Turnover 48,78,38,308 Nil 8,57,51,896 11,61,48,,48,055 6,24,06,77,139 | 3,31,45,48,872 6,09,228
9.| Profit before taxation 3,20,86,351 (31,620) 21,57,064 33,78,28,102 15,74,29,273 5,71,20,951 28,996
Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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Provision for 62,24,493 Nil 6,02,983 8,44,07,149 3,95,10,367 1,62,06,459 Nil
1 taxation
11 Profit after taxation 2,58,61,858 (31,620) 15,54,081 25,34,20,953 11,79,18,906 4,09,14,492 28,996
12 Proposed Dividend Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil
Extent of 91.77% 91.77% 100% 91.77% 91.77% 91.77% 91.77%
13 shareholding (In
percentage)
FOREIGN SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars 1 2 3 4 5 6
ﬁl:)' Abans Global Abans Middle Abans Abans Global Caspian HK Irvin Trading
' Name of Company Limited East DMCC International Trading Trading Limited PTE Limited
Limited DMCC
Reporting period for N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.
the subsidiary
1 concerned, if
'| different from the
holding company’s
reporting period
Reporting currency Reporting | Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting Reporting
g’;}dﬂi";@%%‘ier?fetﬂz Currency USD | Currency Currency USD | Currency Currency USD | Currency
» | relevant Financial $ and Exchange | USD $ and $ and Exchange | USD $ and $ and USD $ and
| year in the case of rate is 75.3859 | Exchange rate | rate is 75.3859 | Exchange Exchange rate | Exchange
foreign subsidiaries is 75.3859 rate is is 75.3859 rate is
75.3859 75.3859
3.| Share capital 52,87,53,234.85 98,00,167.00 10,27,057.50 7,56,12,057.70 75.39
4.| Other Equity 44,43,22,609.95 1,66,97,88,110.99 59,39,02,634.26 -8,41,985.12 13,08,056.94 -11,36,668.60
5.| Total assets 1,88,16,06,206.64 1,70,70,15,402.29 65,93,26,438.35 14,20,270.36 61,60,38,669.50 88,38,242.92
6.| Total Liabilities 90,85,30,361.84 2,74,27,124.30 6,54,23,804.09 12,35,197.97 53,91,18,554.86 99,74,836.13
7.| Investments 51,13,20,471.63 - - - - -
8.| Turnover 10,03,14,961.73 | 1,62,70,11,965.14 9,39,01,732.44 - 17,45,657.76 58,273.30
9.| Profit before taxation 12,54,22,009.56 32,37,51,758.44 6,28,60,532.72 -8,41,985.12 13,08,056.94 -10,61,358.09
10 Provision for taxation 2,38,30,161.46 - 5,01,843.94 - - -
Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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11} Profit after taxation

10,15,91,848.10

32,37,51,758.44 6,23,58,688.78 -8,41,985.12 13,08,056.94 -10,61,358.09
12 Proposed Dividend Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Extent of 89.45% 91.77% 89.45% 89.45% 91.77% 91.77%

percentage)

13 shareholding (In

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures: - Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ABANS HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Sd/-

Abhishek Bansal
Director

DIN: 01445730

Place: Mumbai

Date: December 28, 2020

Sd/-

Shriyam Bansal
Director

DIN: 03481102

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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FORM AOC-2
DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS ENTERED INTO BY THE
COMPANY WITH RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 INCLUDING CERTAIN ARM’S LENGTH TRANSACTIONS UNDER
THIRD PROVISO THERETO

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended March 31,
2020, which were not at arm’s length basis.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm’s length basis::
a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship:
Name(s) of the related party: Abans Enterprises Ltd
Nature of relationship: Mr. Abhishek Bansal (Director and Promoter of the Company)
together hold and control the 74.56% equity shareholding of Abans
Enterprises Limited.
b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions:
Sale of 100% Equity Shareholding of Abans Jewels Private Limited (i.e. 35,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each) to Abans Enterprises Ltd at a price of Rs. 16.20/- per Equity share
aggregating to a consideration of Rs. 5.67 Crores.
c. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transactions: Not Applicable
d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any
Sale of 100% Equity Shareholding of Abans Jewels Private Limited (i.e. 35,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each) to Abans Enterprises Ltd at a price of Rs. 16.20/- per Equity share
aggregating to a consideration of Rs. 5.67 Crores for consideration in cash.
e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any:
Date of Approval by Board: March 20, 2019

f. Amount paid as advances, if any: No, However Company has paid the entire agreed
consideration and has concluded the transaction on May 29, 2019.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ABANS HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-

Abhishek Bansal Shriyam Bansal
Director Director

DIN: 01445730 DIN: 03481102

Place: Mumbai
Date: December 28, 2020

Abans Holdings Pvt. Ltd.
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ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Abans Holdings Private Limited (Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)
Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial statements of Abans Holdings Private
Limited (Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at, 31st March 2020, its Profit including
Other Comprehensive Income and its Cash flows, and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.Reporting cf key audit matters as per SA
701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an unlisted company.

%

103, Namrata CHS, Bldg. No. 15, Shashtri Nagar, Link Road, Goregaon (West), Mumbai - 400 104,
Tel.: +91-22-28774078 / +91-9867564074 E-mail - mail@pareshrakesh.in



Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears, to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the Financial Position , Financial Performance including
Other Comprehensive Income, Cash Flows and the Statement Of Changes in Equity of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

This responsikility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of the appropriate accounting policies;
making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that we are operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
repert that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements,
\



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

J Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on whether company has in place an adequate internal financial control system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

J Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013,
we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to

the extent applicahle.



2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b}  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books.

¢)  The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014,

e)  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March
2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controis, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.

g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rules 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on its financial
position.

ii. The Company did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts that require provision under any law or accounting standards for
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Paresh Rakesh & Assaociates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 119728wW

@ v
Rakesh Chaturvedi
Partner

M. no: 102075

UDIN: 211 0207F5 AR A PCFLin g

Date: ) |1 |2020
Place: Mumbai



Abans Holdings Private Limited (Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)

“Annexure A” to Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report
on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date.

1. In respect of its Fixed Assets :

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information.

b} According to explanation provided to us the company has carried out physical verification of fixed
assets, which in our opinion appears to be reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c) According to the information, explanations and records given to us, Immovable properties owned by the
Company, are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

2. In respect of its Inventories :

a)According to the information’s and explanation given to us, Physical verification of inventory has been
conducted, at reasonable intervals by the management .Stock not in possession of the Company are not
physically verified by the Company, however the same is certified by the Company to be correct.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures of
physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation
to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

c) The Company has maintained proper records of inventories. As per records provided to us, there was no
material discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to the book records,
having regards to the size of the operations of the company.

3. Since, the Company has not granted any Loans to parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 , the clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

4. In respect of Investment made Security Given by the Company, the Company has complied with the
provisions of section 185 and section 186.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits
within the meaning of provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the
rules framed there under. Therefore, the clause {v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

6. To the best of our knowledge and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not prescribed
the maintenance of cost records under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Act in respect of the activities
undertaken by the Company.

7(a). According to the records examined by us, the Company has regularly deposited, undisputed statutory
dues including Direct Taxes, Indirect Taxes and any other statutory dues with appropriate authorities and
there were no outstanding dues as at 31st March 2020 for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Direct or Indirect Taxes
on account of any dispute, which have not been deposited.



8. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given tc us, the Company has not
borrowed funds from financial institution or bank or debenture holders, hence clause (viii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

9. The company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt
instruments) or term Loan and hence clause {ix) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

10. Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and as per information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

11. The company is a private limited company and hence provision of section 197 read with schedule V of
the companies Act are not applicable. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi) of the order is not applicable.

12. In our opinion company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xii} of paragraph 3
of the Order are not applicable to the company.

13. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of
transactions with related parties :

a)Section 177 of the Act is not applicable to the Company.

bjCompany is in compliance with the section 188 of the Act and details have been disclosed in the
financial statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the company has made, preferential allotment of securities on conversion of
compulsory Convertible instrument issued earlier and no fresh funds are received by the Company during
the year. Hence, clause (xiv) of the paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transaction with the directors or persons connected with him and covered
under section 192 of the Act. Hence, clause {xv) of the paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

16. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, The Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 119728W

=

Rakesh Chaturvedi

Partner

M. no: 102075

UDIN: 2_| 02075 ARROCE QL 5Y
Date: J4 l',n/\’z/cﬂ. o

Place: Mumbai



“Annexure B” to Independent Auditors’ Report referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading
“Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the Internal Financial Control over financial reporting of Abans Holdings Private
Limited (Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited) {“the company”) as of 31st March 2020,
in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year
then ended.

Management Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India (ICAl). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

\\/,



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that:

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refiect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Opinion

In our opinion, considering nature of business, size of operations and organizational structure of the
entity, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31st March 2020 based on the Internal Control over Financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of Internal Control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial reporting issued by the ICAI

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 119728W

%\J‘

Pl

Rakesh Chaturvedi

Partner

M. no: 102075

UDIN: 2_[1020FSABRAR CFuy Ly

Date: 28" December 2020
Place: Mumbai



Abans Holdings Private Limited

(Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)

CIN :-U74900MH2009PTC231660

Balancesheet as at

Particulars Note (Amounts in Rs)
No. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 1,701 4,617 12,532
Financial Assets 3
iyInvestments 18,05,52,099 18,15,60,339 17,54,21,631
Deferred tax assets [Net] 4 1,506 1,112 591
18,05,55,306 18,15,66,068 17,54,34,754
Current Assets
Financial Assets
iYTrade Receivables 5 1,77,31,994 68,35,994 -
iiYCash and Cash Equivalents 6 3,07,049 86,455 8,580,758
iv)Investment 7 - 5,67,00,000 -
v)Short-Term Loans & Advances 8 2,55,000 5,06,655 -
Other Current Assets 9 5,20,110 3,02,000 3,04,000
1,88,14,153 6,44,31,104 11,84,758
Total Assets 19,93,69,459 24,59,97,172 17,66,19,512
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 10 3,08,97,300 1,00,000 1,00,000
Other Equity 11 6,58,25,734 9,72,55,048 9,70,80,931
9,67,23,034 9,73,55,048 9,71,80,931
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financtal Liabilities
i)Borrowings 12 8,52,96,591 14,24,27,581 7,93,97,581
iiTrade Payables 13
Total outstandng dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - -
Total outstandng dues creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises 1,63,95,000 60,00,000 -
Current Tax Liabilities [Net] 14 16,480 67,480 11,000
Other Current Liabilities 15 9,38,354 1,47,063 30,000
10,26,46,425 14,86,42,124 7.94,38,581
Total Equity and Liabilities 19,93,69,459 24,56,97,172 17,66,19,512
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Financial Statements 21030

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of Financial Statements

For and on behaif of the Board

As per our Report of even date
For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No, 119728W

(Rakesh Chaturvedi)
Membership No: 102075
Date:-~ 28th December,2020
Place :- Mumbai

UdINY 2 1102075 A P AACE4450

Dir

(Abhishek Bansal)
DIN: 01445730

N (74N

r

(Shriyam Bansal)
DIN : 03481102



Abans Holdings Private Limited

(Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)

CIN :-U74900MH2009PTC231660
Statement of Profit and Loss

Significant Accounting Policies 1

Notes to Accounts 2 to 30

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date
For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 119728W

b

Particulars Note For the year ended (Amount Rs)

No. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 16 1,08,96,000 68,35,994
Cther Income 17 3,00,000 3,00,000¢
Total Revenue {A) 1,11,96,000 71,35,994
EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Stock in Trade 1,03,95,000 60,00,000
Finance Costs 18 2,626 220
Depreciation and Amaortization Expenses 2 2,916 7,915
Other Expenses 19 7,39,766 8,88,263
Total Expenses {B) 1,11,40,308 68,96,398
Profit Before Exeptional Item and Tax [C = (A-B}] 55,692 2,39,596
Less: Tax Expense:
Current Tax 15,000 66,000
Short/(Excess) provision for earier years 5,100 -
Deferred Tax (394) (521)
Total (D) 15,706 65,479
Profir After Tax (C-D) 35,986 1,74,117
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods - -
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or foss - -
Net other comprehensive income to be reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods - -
Income tax relating to iterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Other Comprehensive Income for The Year, Net of Tax - -
Total Comprehensive Income for The Year, Net of Tax 35,986 1,74,117
Basic Earnings per Share of Face Value of Rs. 10 each (Rs.) 20 0.01 0.06
Diluted Earnings per Share of Face Value of Rs. 10 each (Rs.) 0.01 0.06

For and on behalf of the Board

Partner

{(Rakesh Chaturvedi) Director
Membership No: 102075 .

Date:- 28th December,2020
Place - Mumbai

UBINL 2 OO FTAABA L LU Sy

(Abhishek Bansal)
DIN : 01445730

(Shriyam Bansal)
DIN : 03481102



Abans Holdings Private Limited

(Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)

CIN :-U74900MH2009PTC231660

h Flow Sta nt for th riod end
Parh A ThR -
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 55,692 2,39,5%6
Adjustment for:

Depreciation/ Amartisation 2,916 7,815

Employee defined benefit pian expenses -— —_

Loss on Sale of Investrnent 3,96,37%

Interest Expenses -— 3,99,295 —_ 7,915
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 4,54,987 2,47.511
Adjusted for :

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (2,18,110) 1,49,545

{Increase)/Decrease in Inventaries ——- —

{Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables (1,08,96,000} (68,35,994}

Increase/(Decrease} in Trade Payables 1,03,95,000 60,00,000

Increasej(Decrease) in Cther Liabitties 7,91,291 72,181 1,17,063 (5,869,388
Cash Generated from Operatians 5,27,166 (3,21,875)
Taxes refund / {paid) - (net} (71,098) (9,520)
Net Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities (A) 4,56,068 (3,31,395)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Loans & Advances 2,51,655 (6,54,200)
Investment in subsidiary's equity shares (91,760) (61,38,708)
Sale of Investments 5,74,03,621 (5,67,00,000)
Net Cash from Investing Activities (B) 5,75,63,516 (6,34,92,908)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Expenses Debited to Secunties Premium {6,68,000}

Long term borrawings (5,71,30,990) 6,30,30,000

Interest expenses - (5,77,98,990) —_—— 6,30,30,000
Ket Cash from Financing Activities (C) (5,77,98,990) 6,30,30,000
Net cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C) 2,20,594 [7,94,303)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period 86,455 8,80,758
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period 3,07,049 86,455
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the period

Notes:-

1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under Indirect method as set out in Ind AS 7 as per the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rule 2015 as ammended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rule, 2016,

2. Previous years figures have been restated and regrouped wherever necessary.

3. Components of cash and cash equivalents at the year end comprise of

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Balances with bank 2,46,372 24,778

Fixed deposits — —

Cash an hand 60,677 61,677

3,07,049 86,455

As per our Report of even date
For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 119723W

i%wf |

For and on hehalf of the Board

Partner
{Rakesh Chaturvedi)

Membership No: 102075
Date:- 28th December,2020
Place :- Mumbai

(Abhishek Bansal)
DIN : 01445730

(Shriyam Bansal)
DIN : 03481102



Abans Holdings Private Limited

(Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)

Statement of Change in Equity

A Equity Share Capital:

Equity Shares of INR 10/- each, Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up:

As at April 1, 2018

Issued during the period
As at March 31, 2019
Issued during the period
As at March 31, 2020

Preference Shares of INR 10/- each, Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up:

As at April 1, 2018
Issued during the period
As at March 31, 2019
Converted during the year
As at March 31, 2020

B Other Equity:

Particulars
As at Aprii 1, 2018
Add: Profit for the year
OCI during the year
Addition during the year 2018-2019
As at March 31, 2019
Add; Profit for the year
OCI during the year
Addition during the year 2019-2020
Less : Issue of Bonus Equity Shares
Less : Conversion to Equity
Less : Expenses on Issue of Bonus Equity Shares

As at March 31, 2020

As per our Report of even date
For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 119728W

¥

b

No of shares Amount In Rs.
10,000 1,00,000
10,000 1,00,000
30,79,730 3,07,57,300
30,89,730 3,08,97,300
3,867 38,670
3,867 38,670
3,867 38,670

Instruments classified
as Equity- Non
cumulative

. Retained Earnings Securities Premium Amount In Rs.
compulsorily
convertible Preference
Shares of Rs.10 each
38,670 4,05,931 9,66,36,330 9,70,80,931
1,74,117 - 1,74,117
38,670 5,80,048 9,66,36,330 9,72,55,048
35,986 - 35,986
(3,07,58,630) (3,07,58,630)
(38,670} (38,670)
(6,68,000) (6,68,000)
- 6,16,034 6,52,09,700 6,58,25,734
(N
" RPN

For and on behalf of the Board

Partner
(Rakesh Chaturvedi)
Membership No: 102075

Date:- 28th December, 2020
Place :- Mumbai

Abhishek Bansal)
DIN : 01445730

(Shriyam Bansal)
DIN : 03481102



Abans Holdings Private Limited

Note :- 1. Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of financial Statement for year ended March 31, 2020.

| Nature of Operations

Abans Holding Private Limited {the Company) is a private company limited by shares domiciled in india, incorporated under the provisions of
Companies Act, 1956. Its registered office is situated at 36/37/38A, 3rd Floor, 227, Nariman Bhavan Backbay Reclamation, NarimanPoint, Mumbai —
400021. The Company is engaged in Broking and allied activities, trading in derivatives on recognized exchange, agricultural products, base metals
and precious metals.

The Financial statements were approved for issuance by the Company’s Board of Director on 28th December, 2021.

Il Summary of the significant accounting policies

{a)

(b)

Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statement is prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended. Accordingly, the first Ind AS financial Statement shall be for the
financial year 2019-20 with comparables for the financial year 2018-19 {Refer Note no. 1)11} for information on Ind AS adoption).

For all periods upto and including the year 31st March 2019 the company prepared its financial statements in accordance with Companies
(Accaunting Standard) Rules, 2006 (as amendead) notified under the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rule 14 (as amended), and
other generally accepted accounting principles in India (collectively referred to as ‘Indian GAAP’ or ‘Previous GAAP).

The Financial Statement have been prepared under historical cost convention basis except the following assets and fiabilities which have been
measured at fair value or revalued amaunts. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes are rounded off te the nearest INR rupee .

1. Certain Financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {FVTOCl);

2. Certaln Financial instruments measured at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL);

3. Defined Benefit Plan asset measured at fair value;

The functional and presentation currency of the company is Indlan rupees. This financial statement is presented in Indian rupees. Due to rounding
off, the numbers presented throughout the document may not add up precisely to the totals and percentages may not precisely reflect the absolute
figures.

Use of estimates

The preparation of this financial Statement in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires the management of
the Company to make estimates, judgments and assurnptions. This estimates, Judgments and assumptions affect application of accounting policies
and the reported amount of assets, liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of financial Statement and the reported
amount of income and expenses for the periods presented. Although this estimates are based on the managernent’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, uncertainty about this assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adfustment to the carrying
amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognised prospectively. Actual results could aiffer fromthe estimates. Any difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in
the period in which the results are known/materialize. In particular, informatlon about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical
judgments in applying accounting pelicies that have the mast significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial Statement are as below:

Valuation of Financial Instruments;

Valuation of inventaries;

Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets;

Usefu! lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets;

Measurement of recoverable amounts of cash-generating units;

. Obligations relating to employee banefits;

. Provisions and Contingencies;

- Provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions; and
. Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets.

0o NI W e




Abans Holdings Private Limited

Note :- 1. Significant Accounting Polices and Nates to Accounts forming part of financial Statement for year ended March 31, 2020.

(e)

{d)

(e)

{g)

Property, plant and equipment (PP&E)

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset shall be measured at its cost. Cost comprises of the purchase
price and any attributable / allocable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Cost also includes direct cost and other
related incidental expenses.

Borrowing costs relating to acquisition / constructian / development of tangible assets, intangible assets and capital work in progress which takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be
put to use.

When significant components of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, recognition is made for such replacement of
compaonents as individual assets with specific useful life and depreciation If this components are initially recognised as separate asset. All other repair
and maintenance costs are recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Capital work in progress is carried at cost and capitalised when the asset is ready to be put to use.

Depreciation is provided from the date the assets are ready to be put to use, as per written down value (WDV) methad over the useful life of the
assets, as prescribed under Part C of Schedule 1! of the Companies Act, 2013.

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference between the disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss within ‘other income’ or “other expenses’ respectively.

Intangible Assets
intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost comprises the acquisition price, develapment cost and any
attributable / allacable incidental cost of bringing the asset ta its working condition for its intended use.

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination that qualify for separate recognition are recognised as intangible assets at their fair values at
the date of acquisition. The useful life of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite,

All finite-lived intangible assets, are accounted for using the cost model whereby intangible assets are stated at cost less accurmnulated amartisation
and impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortised over the useful life. Residual values and useful lives are reviewed at each reporting
date.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating
unit level. The assessment of indefinite Jife is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite Iife continues to be supportable. Jf not, the
change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

When an intangible asset is disposed of, the gain or loss on disposal is determined as the difference between the proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset, and is recognised In the statement of profit and loss within ‘other income’ or ‘other expenses’ respectively.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication based an internal /external factors, that an asset may be impaired. If
any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverabla
amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belangs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable
amount and the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. All assets are subsequently
reassessed for indications that an impairment loss previcusly recognised may no fonger exist. An impairment loss is reversed if the asset's or cash-
generating unit’s recoverable amount exceeds its carrying amount.

Investments

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for nat more than a year are classified as current investments. All other investments
are classified as long-term investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis.
Long-term investments are carried at cast. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, in the
value of the investments.

Inventories
ltems of Inventory are measured at lower of the cost and Net Realizable value. Cost of inventary comprises of cost of purchase and other cost

incurred to acquire it. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.




Abans Holdings Private Limited

Note :- 1. Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of financial Statement for year ended March 31, 2020.

(h)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cach and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, tagether with other short-term, highly liquid investments matunng within 3
months from the date of acquisition that are readily convertible into known amounts af cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes
in value.

Provisions and Contingencies

A pravision s recognised when:

1. The Company has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

2. itis probable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settie the obligation; and
3. A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the present obligation, based on the most reliable evidence available at the
reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the present obligation. Where there are a number of simlilar obligations, the
likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole, Provisions are discounted
to their present values, where the time value of money is material.

Any reimbursement that the Company is virtually certain to collect from a third party with respect to the abligation is recognised as a separate asset.
However, this asset may not exceed the amount of the related provision.

No liability is recognised if an outflow of economic resources as a result of present obligations is not probable. Such situations are disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the outflow of resources is remote.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financiat agset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
Recognition, initial measurement and derecognition :-

Financial assets and financial liabllities are recognized when the Company becomes a party ta the contractual provisions of the financial instrument
and are measured initially at fair value adjusted by transactions costs, except for those carried at fair value through profit or loss which are measured
initially at fair value.

A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised {i.e.
removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

1. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

2. The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either {a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b} the

Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the fiability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is
replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing lability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or maodification Is treated as the derecognition of the original liabillty and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets other than those designated and effective as hedging instruments are classified into
the fallowing categories upon initial recagnition:

1. Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments at fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL)
Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss : FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments, Any debt instrument, which does not meet
the criteria for categorization as at amortized cast or as FVTOC!, Is classified as at FVTPL.

In addition, the company may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized cost or FVTOC criteria, as at FVTPL, However,
such election Is allowed only if doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as accounting mismatch’).
Debt instruments included

within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the P&L. \\r/

2. Debt instruments at Amortised cost: A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

b. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specifled dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI} on the principal
amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interes;-é t’t*(fl.fﬂ\%

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integr_';l{
T
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Abans Holdings Private Limited
Note :- 1. Significant Accounting Palices and Notes to Accounts forming part of financial Statement for year ended March 31, 2020.

3. Equity instruments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration
recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applles are classified as at fair value through profit and loss {FVTPL). For all
other equity instruments, the

Company may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes
such election on an instrument by-instrument basis. The classification is made on initfal recognition and is irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCI, then all fair value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are
recognized in OCl. There is no recycling of the amaunts from OCI ta P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the Company may transfer the
curnulative gain ar lass within eguity.

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ to recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the financial assets which are
not fair valued through profit and loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an amount equal
to lifetime ECL . For all other financial assets, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12 Month ECL, unless there has been a significant
increase in Credit risk from initial recognition in which case thase are measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of ECL (or reversal) that is required to
adjust the loss allowance at the reporting date to the amount that is required to be recognised is recognised as an impalrment gain or loss in the
statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition of Financial Assets
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a graup of similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

1) the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
2) the Comnpany has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or the Company
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset

If the Cormpany retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company cantinues ta recognise the
financial asset and also recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

Classification and subsequent measurement of financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and barrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade payables, other payables, loans and borrowings

The Company classifies all financal liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised cost.

After initial recognitian, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Gains and losses
are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation [s included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company trades in to derivative financial instruments. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value an the date on
which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair vatue. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair
value fs positive and as financial labilities when the fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are
taken directly to praofit or joss.

Derecognition of Financial Laibilities
The Company derecagnises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or have expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in profit or loss.




Abans Holdings Private Limited

Note :- 1. Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of financial Statement for year ended March 31, 2020.

(k)

mn

(m)

Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments such as, investment in equity chares, at fair value on initial recognition

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presurption that the trapsaction 1o sell the asset or transfer the liability takes
place either:

1. In the principal market for the asset or liability, ar

2.In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advartageous market must be accessibie by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability,
assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market
participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,
maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial Statement are categorised within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
1. Level 1 —Inputs are quoted (unadjusted} market prices in active markets far identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the
measurement date.
2. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement are other than quoted prices
inciuded within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly ar indirectly.
3. Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair vaiue measurement is unobservable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and
risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other
fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

Revenue from contracts with Customers

Revenue {(other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial instruments are applicable} is measured at fair value of the consideration received
or receivable. Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with customers, outlines a single comprehensive mode! of accounting for revenue arising from
contracts with customers.

The company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set out in Ind AS 115;

Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and
obligations and sets out the criteria for every contract that must be met.

Step 2: |dentify performance obligations in the contract: A performance abligation is a promise in a contract with a custorner to transfer a good or
service to the customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the company expects to be entitled in
exchange for transferring promised goods or services to 2 customer, excluding amounts collected an behalf of third parties.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than one performance obligation,
the company atiocates the transaction price te each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration to which the
company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the company satisfies a performance obligation. The company recognises revenue from the following
sources:

a. Income from services rendered as a broker is recognised upon rendering of the services on a trade date basis, in accordance with the terms of
contract.

b. Fee income inciuding investment banking, advisory fees, financiaf advisory services, etc., is recognised based on the stage of completion of
assignments and terms of agreement with the client.

c. Interest income is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

d. Dlvidend income is recognised when the right to receive payment of the dividend is established, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the dividend will low to the company and the amount of the dividend can e measured reliatly.

e. Revenue is recocgnised only when revenue is reasonably certain.

v

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement and disclosure of leases far both lessees and lessors. A lessee recognises right-of-
Use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing its obligation to make leasa-payments.

Leases

For shart term and low value leases, the Company recagnizes the lease payments as an operating expense 4
term. [y
@l =
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Note :- 1, Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of financial Statement for year ended March 31, 2020.

{n) Income taxes

(o)

(p)

(q)

(r}

Tax expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current tax not recognised in OCl or directly in
equity.
Current income tax is measured at the amecunt expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income-tax Act. Current
income tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and loss {either in OCI or in
equity).

Deferred income taxes are calculated using the liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised in full for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it Is probable that the underlying tax loss, unused tax credits or deductible
temporary difference will be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based an the Company's forecast of future operating results,
adjusted for significant nontaxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss or credit. Unrecognised deferredtax
assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probahie that future taxable profits will allaw the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabllities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liabiiity is
settled, based on tax rates (and tax |aws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to itemns
recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and loss {either in OCI or in equity).

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enfarceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax fiabilities
and the deferred taxes relate ta the same taxation authority.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or producticn of qualifying asset are capitalised during the period of time that is
necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are
incurred and reported in finance costs.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference
dividends and attributable taxes) by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating diluted
earnings per share, the net profit / {loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average numbers of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted at the
beginning of the year and not issued at a later date.

In computing the diluted EPS, potential equity shares that either increase earnings per share or decrease loss per equity share, being anti-dilutive are
ignored.

Segment Reporting Policies:
An operating segment is an identifiable component/business activity ,results of which and allocation of resources are distinctly reviewed by cheif
operating decision maker and for which discrete financial informatlon is available.

Statement of Cashflow:

Cash Flows of the Group are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit befare tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash
nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses assaciated with investing or
financing Cash Flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.




Notes to Financial Statements
Note: Il Transition to Ind AS

For the purposes of reporting as set out in Note 1, we have transitioned our basis of accounting from previous GAAP to Ind AS. The accounting
policies set out in note 1 have been applied in preparing the comparative information presented in these financial statements for the year ended
March 31,2019 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance sheet at April 1,2018 (the “transition date”}. An explanation of how the
transition from previous GAAP to ind AS has affected the Company's financial statements is set out in the following tables and the notes that

accampany the tables. On transition, we did not revise estimates previously made under previous GAAP except where required by Ind AS.

Notes on transition to ind AS:

Reconciliation of Equity as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS as at 1st April, 2018

{Amounts in Rs)

Particulars April 01, 2018
| GAAP Ind AS Adj ind AS

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 12,532 - 12,532
Financial Assets

iJinvestments 17,54,21,631 - 17,54,21,631
Deferred tax assets [Net] 551 - 591

17,54,34,754 - 17,54,34,754

Current Assets
Inventories

Financial Assets
i|Trade Receivables - -
ii)Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,80,758 - 880,758
liijOther Bank Balance - .
ivjOther Current Financial Assets - -
ivjlnvestment - R

viShort-Term Loans & Advances - -

Other Current Assets 3,04,000 - 3,04,000
11,84,758 - 11,84,758
Total Assets 17,66,19,512 - 17,66,19,512

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity Share Capital 1,00,000 - 1,00,000
Other Equity 9,70,80,931 - 9,70,80,931
9,71,80,931 - 9,71,80,931
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
Pravisians - - -
Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities
i)Borrowings 7,93,97,581 - 7,93,97,581
ii)Trade Payables
Total outstandng dues of micra enterprises and small enterprises - - .
enterprises - _ -
iif)Other Financlal Liabilities - - -
Provisions - - -
Current Tax Liabilities [Net) 11,006 - 11,000
GOther Current Liabilities 30,000 - 30,000
7,94,38,581 - 7,94,38,581
Total Equity and Liabilities 17,66,19,512 - 17,66,19,512




Reconciliation of Equity as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS as at 31st March, 2019

Particulars

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Financial Assets
i)investments

Deferred tax assets [Net]

Current Assets
Inventories
Financial Assets
i)Trade Receivables
iijCash and Cash Equivalents
iii)investment
iv)Short-Term Loans & Advances

Other Current Assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity Share Capital
Other Equity

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities
i)Borrowings

ii)Trade Payables

Total outstandng dues of micro enterprises and smail enterprises

enterprises
Provisions
Current Tax Liabilities [Net]
Other Current Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

March 31, 2019

{Amounts in Rs)

| GAAP Ind AS Adj Ind AS
4,617 - 4,617
18,15,60,33% - 18,15,60,339
1,112 - 1,112
18,15,66,068 - 18,15,66,068
68,35,994 - 68,35,394
86,455 - 86,455
5,67,00,000 - 5,67,00,000
5,06,655 - 5,06,655
3,02,000 - 3,02,000
6,44,31,104 - 6,44,31,104
24,59,97,172 - 24,59,97,172
1,00,000 - 1,00,000
9,72,55,048 - 9,72,55,048
9,73,55,048 - 9,73,55,048
14,24,27,581 - 14,24,27,581
60,00,000 - 60,00,000
67,480 - 67,480
1,47,063 - 1,47,063

14,86,42,125 .

14,86,42,125

24,59,97,172 B

24,59,97,172




Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31st March, 2019

{Amount in Rs.}

Particulars March 31, 2019
| GAAP Ind AS Adj Ind AS
REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 68,35,994 - 68,35,994
Other Income 3,00,000 - 3,00,000
Total Revenue (A} 71,35,954 - 71,35,994
EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Stock in Trade 60,00,000 - 60,00,000
Finance Costs 220 - 220
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 7,915 - 7,915
Other Expenses 8,88,263 - 8,88,263
Total Expenses {B}) 68,396,398 - 68,96,398
Profit Before Exeptianal Item and Tax [C = (A-B)] 2,39,596 - 2,39,596

Less: Tax Expense:
Current Tax 6,000 - 66,000
Earlier year

Short/(Excess) provision for earlier years - .

Deferred Tax -521 -521
Total {D) 65,479 - 65,479
Profir After Tax {C-D) 1,74,117 - 1,74,117

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME:
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods - R -

Income tax relating to items that wili not be reclassified to profit or loss - - R

Net other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent ¢ - - .
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Other Comprehensive Income fer The Year, Net of Tax B R _

Total Comprehensive income for The Year, Net of Tax 1,74,117 - 1,74,117
Basic Earnings per Share of Face Value of Rs. 10 each [Rs.) 17.41 - 17.41
Diluted Earnings per Share of Face Value of Rs. 10 each (Rs.) 17.41 - 17.41

*The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to ind AS presentation requirement faor the purpose of this note.

The transition to Ind AS has resulted in changes in presentation of the financial statements, disclosure in the notes thereto and accounting policies
and principles. The accounting policies set out in Note 1(1l) above have been applied in preparing financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2020 and the comparative infarmation. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the Group’s Balance Sheet

- Business combinations prior to the Ind AS transition date of 1 April 2018 are recorded using previous GAAP principles, consequently the
requirements of Ind AS 103 are not applied

- Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are measured at their previous GAAP carrying value. The Group has assessed that the previous
GAAP accounting approximates, at 1 April 2018, the accounting that would have resulted, had Ind-AS been applied retrospectively.

- In the separate financial statements of the company, investments in subsidiaries can be measured at transition date- {a) at cost {determined in
accordance with Ind-AS 27); or (b) at deemed cost (fair value or previous GAAP carrying amount). AHPL has adopted the deemed cost as the
previous GAAP carrying amount for investment in subsidiaries

The Group has elected to apply the derecognition criteria under Ind AS with retrospective effect




Abans Holdings Private Limited
{(Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)

Notes to the Financial Statements

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Amount {Rs)
As at

April 1, 2018

Note: 2-Property Plant & Equipment

Computer Hardware
Gross Black:

As at the beginning of the period
Additions
Dispasal

35,300

35,300

35,300

As at the end of the period

35,300

35,300

35,300

Depreciation and Impairment:
As at the beginning of the period
Additions
Disposal

30,683
2,916

22,768
7,915

22,768

As at the end of the period

33,599

30,683

22,768

Net Block:
As at the end of the period

Note: 3 Investments

Investment in Equity instrumnets

- Unquoted - in Whaolly Owned Subsidiary - {Valued at cost)
Abans Finance Private Limited*
March 31, 2020 2,31,96,992 no of equity shares at face value of
Rs 10 /- each
March 31, 2019 2,31,96,992 no of equity shares at face value of
Rs 10 /- each
March 31, 2018 2,31,90,720 no of equity shares at face vatue of
Rs 10 /- each

Abans Agriwarehousing and Logistics Private Limited*

Marech 31, 2020 1,00,000 no of equity shares at face value of Rs
10 /- each

March 31, 2019 1,00,000 no of equity shares at face value of Rs
10 /- each

March 31, 2018 NiL

Lifesurge Bioscienses Private Limited*

March 31, 2020 NiL

March 31, 2019 10,000 no of equity shares at face value of Rs 10 /-
each

March 31, 2018 NIL

Zicuro Technologies Private Limited*

March 31, 2018 NIL

March 31, 2019 1,00,000 no of equity shares at face value of Rs
10 /- each

March 31, 2018 NIL

Abans Capital Private Limited*

(Farmerly Hydax Trade Private Limited)

March 31, 2020 9178 (P.Y. 2) no of equity shares at face value of
Rs 10 /- each

March 31, 2019 2 na of equity shares at face value of Rs 10 /-

each
March 31, 2018 NIL

1,701

17,57,60,319

47,00,000

91,780

4,617

17,57,60,319

47,00,000

1,00,000

10,00,0600

20

12,532

17,54,21,631

Total

18,05,52,095

18,15,60,339

17,54,21,631

* Including 1 (one) Equity Share held by nominee shareholder.
{Refer note number 25 on related party)




Abans Holdings Private Limited
{Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Amount [Rs)
As at As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018

Note: 4 Deferred Tax
Break up of Deferred Tax Liabilities and Assets into major components of the respective balances are as under :
Deferred Tax Assets
Differences in depreciation and other differences in block of fixed
assets as per tax books and financial bocks 1,506 1,112 591

Net Deferred Tax Asset/ ( Liabilities) 1,506 1,112 591

Note: 5 Trade Receivables
Secured and considered good - - -

Unsecured and considered good 1,77,31,994 68,35,994 -
Doubtful . . .
Total 1,77,31,994 68,35,394 -

(Refer note number 25 on related party)

Note: 6 Cash and Cash Equivalent*

Balances with banks 2,46,372 24,778 2,63,253
Cash in Hand 60,677 61,677 22,795
Cheque on Hand - - 5,894,710
Total 3,07,049 86,455 8,80,758

*Cash and cash equivalents are held for the purpose of meeting short term commitments rather than for investment purpose.

Note: 7 Investment
Abans Jewels Private Limited*
March 31, 2020 35,00,000 no of equity shares at face value of Rs
10 /- each -
March 31, 2019 35,00,000 no of equity shares at face value of Rs
10 /- each - 5,67,00,000 -
March 31, 2018 NIL - - -

Tatal - 5,67,00,000 -

* Including 1 (one) Equity Share held by nominee shareholder.

Note: 8 Short-Term Loans & Advances
Secured and considered good -
Unsecured and considered good 2,55,000 5,06,655 -

Doubtful - - -
Total 2,55,000 5,06,655 -

Note: 9 Other Current Assets
[Unsecured, Considered Good)

Balanc¢e with revenue authorities 70,110 - -

Prepaid expenses - 2,000 4,000
Other receivables 4,50,000 3,00,000 3,00,000
Total 5,20,110 3,02,000 3,04,000




Abans Holdings Private Limited

(Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)

Notes to the Financial Statements

As at
Particulars March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Amount [Rs)
As at
April 1,2018

Note: 10 Equity Share Capital
Authorised
Equity Shares
March 31, 2020 - 49,80,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each 4,98,00,000
March 31, 2019 - 80,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each
March 31, 2018 - 80,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each

8,00,600

8,00,000

Total 4,98,00,000

8,00,000

8,00,000

Preference Shares
March 31, 2020 - 20,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each 2,00,000
March 31, 2019 - 20,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each
March 31, 2018 - 20,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each

2,00,000

2,00,000

Total 2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Equity Shares

March 31, 2020 - 30,89,730 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each 3,08,97,300
Mareh 31, 2019 - 10,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each
Mareh 31, 2018 - 10,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each

1,00,000

1,00,600

Total 3,08,97,300

1,000,000

1,00,000

A-1. The details of shareholders halding more than 5% equity shares :-

Name of the Shareholder

1} Abhishek Bansal

% held 96.45%
No. of Shares 29,79,900

A-2. The details of shareholders holding more than 5% preference shares :-

Name of the Shareholder

1) Vishnu Bhalotia

% held NiL
No. of Shares NIL

Name of the Shareholder

2) Rita and Vishnu Bhalotia

% held NIL
No. of Shares NIL

B-1. Reconcoliation of number of equity shares :-

At the beginning of the year 10,000
Add : Bonus Shares issued 30,00,000
Add: Equity shares issued against CCPS 79,730

99.00%
9,900

35.95%
1,390

64.05%
2,477

10,000

99.00%
9,500

35.95%
1,350

64.05%
2,477

10,000

At the End of the year 30,89,730

10,000

10,000

B-2. Reconcaoliation of number of prefarence shares :-

At the beginning of the year 3,867
Add : Shares issued -
Less: Canverted to Equity Shares {3,867)

3,867

3,867

At the End of the year -

3,867

3,867

C. Terms / Rights attached to equity shares :-

The company has only single class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share. one class of equlty share have been issued

having a par vaiue of Rs.10/- each.

The campany declares and pays dividend if any, in Indian Rupee. The dividend propased if any, by the board of Directors is subject to the approval of

the share holders at the ensuing Annual General meeting except in case of interim dividend.

in the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will be entiled to receive any of remaining assets of the company after
distribution of preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equlity shares held by the share holders.




(Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)

Abans Holdings Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

Particulars

As at
March 31, 2020

As at
March 31, 2019

Amount (Rs)
As at

April 1, 2018

D.Terms / right attached to Prefrence Shares

Prefrence Shares carrying 0% Dividend, non cumulative and compulsorily convertible into Equity Shares originally during FY 2021-2022 has been
converted into Equity during the year on the basls of Amended understanding with the CCPS shareholders, terms of which are detailed below.

The Compulsory Canvertibles Preference Shares {CCPS) has been Prematurely converted into equity shares of face value Rs.10/- each at a premium
which has been determined based on the valuation of Equity shares as on 31st march 2019 after factoring the bonus issue to other Equity
sharehaolders. The Share conversion ratio and the premium on issue of shares was based on the valuations in accordance with the terms agreed

between the company and the shareholders during the year.

Accordingly the maximum number of Equity Shares that can be issued to Investor in lieu of CCPS which was originally capped at 1 equity shares for 1
CCPS held by the investor at any given point of time was amended to give the effect of bonus and hence the investors were issued 79730 equity

shares against 3867 CCPS held by them

E. Issue of Bonus Shares

30,00,000 Equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10 /-each issued as bonus by utilisation from securities premium,

Note: 11 Other Equity

Securities Premium

Opening Balance

Less: Utilised for Issue of Bonus Equity Shares
Less : Expenses on Issue of Bonus Equity Shares
Closing Balance

Retained Earnings
Opening Balance

Add : Profit for the year
Closing Balance

Note: 12 Borrowings
Financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
Due to Director

Total

Note: 13 Trade Payables

Total outstandng dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises

Others
Creditors for Expenses

Total

Total outstandng dues creditors ather than micro enterprises and smali enterprises

Others
Creditors for Expenses

Total

Note; 14 Current Tax Liabilities [Net]
Provision for Taxation
(net of tax deducted at source)
Tatal

Note: 15 Other Current Liabilities
Other payables
Overdrafts as per books of accounts
Statutory Liabilities

Total

9,66,36,330 9,66,36,330 9,66,36,330

(3,07,58,630) - -

{6,68,000) - -
6,52,09,700 9,66,36,330 9,66,36,330
5,80,048 4,05,931 3,834,639
35,986 1,74,117 22,291
5,16,034 5,80,048 4,05,931
8,52,96,591 14,24,27,581 7,93,97,581
8,52,96,591 14,24,27 581 7,93,97,581

1,63,95,000 60,00,000

1,63,95,000 60,00,000 -
16,480 67,480 11,000
16,480 67,480 11,000
9,18,354 96,550 30,000

- 40,513 -

20,000 10,000 .
9,38,354 1,47,063 30,000
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Note: 16 Revenue from Operations
Sale of goods

Total

Note: 17 Other Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total

Note: 18 Finance Cost
Other cost
Processing and Bank charges
Interest on late deposit of statutory liabilities

Tota!

Note: 19 Other Expenses
CDSL Charges
Demat Charges
Internet Charges
Legal & Profession expenses
Profit /(loss) on sale of Investment
Office & Sundry expenses
Rent expenses
Auditors remuneration {Refer Note Number 21)

Total

For the year ended

Amount [Rs)

For the year ended

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

1,08,96,000 68,35,994
1,08,96,000 68,35,994
3,00,000 3,00,000
3,00,000 3,00,000
1,271 220
1,355 -
2,626 220
5,000 23,600
- 10,620
- 9,992
48,500 3,76,268
3,96,379 -
21,887 1,64,143
1,68,000 1,898,240
1,00,000 1,05,400
7,32,766 8,88,263
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Note: 20 Calculation of earning per share (EPS)

The numerators and denominators used to calculate basic and diluted EPS are as follows:

Particulars

Units
Profit attributable ta Equity sharehaolder Rs
Number of equity shares * Nos
Weighted average number of shares for calculation of Basic EPS Nos
Weighted average number of shares for calculation of Diluted EPS Nos
Nominal value of equity shares Rs
Basic EPS
Diluted EPS

Year ended

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

arch 32, 8939
35,986 1,74,117
30,89,730 30,10,000
30,12,184 30,10,000
30,12,184 30,10,000
10.00 10.00
0.01 0.0

.01 0.06

* Due to Capitalisation and Issue of Bonus shares on 18th March 2020, calcuation of EPS for previaus year has been adjusted accordingly to make them comparable.

Note: 21 Details of auditors remuneration

Particulars

As auditor :
Audit fees
Tax audit fees

other matters
Total payment to auditors

Note: 22 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments {to the extant not provided for):

Year ended

March 31, 2020

1,00,000

March 31, 2019

1,05,400

1,00,000

1,05,400

The company has given undated cheque amounting to Rs 1.60 Crores to guarantee the repayment of loan taken by the sub-subsidiary company. The outstanding Loan

amount as on 31st March, 2020 1s Rs.3.70/- crores { P.Y Rs. 4.51/- Crores.)

Note: 23 Financial ents — Fair Values and Risk Management

A. Accounting classification

March 31, 2020

Assets

Investments

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investment

Short-Term Loans & Advances
Other Current Assets

Total Financial Assets
Liabelities

Borrowings

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities

Total Financial Liabilities

March 31, 2019

Assets

Investments

Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investment

Short-Term Loans & Advances
Other Current Assets

Tatal Financial Assets
Liabilities

Borrowings

Trade Payabtes

Other Current Liabllities

Total Financial Liabifities

Amortised Cost Total
18,05,52,099 18,05,52,099
1,77,31,994 1,77,31,994
3,07,049 3,07,049
2,55,000 2,55,000
5,20,110 5,20,110
19,93,66,252 19,93,66,252
8,52,96,591 8,52,96,591
1,63,95,000 1,63,95,000
9,38,354 9,38,354
10,26,29,945 10,26,29,945
Amortised Cost Total
18,15,60,339 18,15,60,339
68,35,994 68,35,994
86,455 86,455
5,67,00,000 5,67,00,000
5,06,655 5,06,655
3,02,000 3,02,000
24,59,91,443 24,59,91,443
14,24,27,581 14,24,27,581
60,00,000 60,00,000
1,47,063 1,47,063
14,85,74,645 14,85,74,645
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April 1, 2018 Amortised Cost Tatal
Assets

Investments 17,54,21,631 17,54,21,631
Trade Receivables - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents 8,80,758 8,80,758
Investment - -
Shart-Term Loans & Advances - -
Other Current Assets 3,04,000 3,04,000
Tatal Hnancial Assets 17,66,06,383 17,66,06,3389
Liabilities

Borrowings 7,93,97,581 7,93,97,581
Trade Payahbles - -
Other Current Liabilities 30,000 30,000
Total Financial Liabilities 7,94,27,581 7,94,27,581

B. Falr value Measurament
Financial instruments measured at FVTPL / FVOCH -
All assets and liabilities for which the fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as foliows,
based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
Level 1 —Inputs are quoted (unad]usted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liahifities that the entity can access at the
measurement date.
Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement are (other than quoted prices)
inciuded within Levef 1 that are observable far the asset or fiability, either directly or indirectly.
Level 3 - Valuation technlques for which the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable.

As on teporting date, Company had no outstanding financial assets or financial fiabilities classified as either FVTPL ar FVOCT and hence the sald disclosure requirement
is not applicable.

Financfal Instruments measured at amortised cost:

The carrying value approximates fair value for long term financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost, There are no transters during the year in fevel 1, 2
and 3. The Company palicy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy level as at the end of reparting period.

C. Financizl risk management

Risk management framework

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility far the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework. The Company's risk
management palicies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and
adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly ta reflect changes In market conditions and the Company’s activities. The Company,
through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to rmaintain a disciphned and constructive control envicanment in which ail employees
understand their roles and obligations.

The Company has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

1. Credit risk

2. Liguidity risk and

3. Market risk

1. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to perform or pay amounts due to the Company causing financial loss. It arises
from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial institutions, security deposits, loans given and principally fram credit exposures to customers relating
to outstanding receivables. The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of financial assets recognised at reporting date. The
Company continuously monitors defaults of customers and other counterparties, identified either individually or by the Company, and incorporates this information
Into 115 credht risk controls. Where available at reasonable cost, external credit ratings and/or reparts on customers and other counterparties are abtained and used.
The Company’s policy is to deal only with creditworthy counterparties.

In respect of trade and other receivables, the Company is not exposed to any significant credit risk exposure to any single counterparty or any company of
counterparties having similar characteristies. Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers in various geographical areas. The Company has no history of
customer defauit, and considers the credit quality of trade receivables that are not past due or impaired to be good. The credit risk for cash and cash eguivalents,
mutual funds, bank deposits, loans and derivative financial instruments 15 considerad negilgible, since the counterparties are reputable organisations with high qualiy
external credit ratings. Company provides for expected credit losses on financial assets by assessing individual financial instruments for expectation of any credit losses.
Since the assets have very low credit risk, and are for varied natures and purpaose, there is no trend that the company can draws to apply consistently to entire
population. For such financial assets, the Company's policy s to provide for 12 manth expected credit losses upon iritial recagnition and provides for lifetime expected
credit losses upon significant increase in credit risk. The Company does not have any expected loss based impairment recognised on such assets considering their low
credit risk nature, though incurred loss pravisions, if any, are disclosed under each sub-categary of such financial assets.

2. Liquidity risk
Liquidity Risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meets its abligations an time at a reasonable price In addition; processes and policies
refated to such risks are overseen by senfor management. Management monitors the Company's het liquidity through rolling farecasts of expected cash flows.

Exposura to liquidity risk
The table below is an analysis of Company’s financial liabilities based on their remaining contractual maturities of financial habilities at the reporting date,
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Contractual cash flows

Ma 020 Within 1 year 1 year and above
Non-derivative financial liabilities :

Borrowings 8,52,96,591 -
Trade Payables 1,63,95,000 -
Other Current Liabilities 9,38,354 -

Contractual cash flows

March 31, 2019 Within 1 year 1 year and abave
Non-derivative financial liabilities :

Borrowings 14,24,27,581 -
Trade Payahles 60,00,000 -
Other Current Liabilities i,47,063 -

Contractual cash flows

April 1, 2018 Within 1 year 1year and above
Borrowings 7,93,97,581

Trade Payables -

Other Current Liabllities 30,000

3. Market risk
Changes in market prices which will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments is considered as market risk. It is attributable to all

market risk sensitive financial instruments.

Note: 24 Capital Management

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to maximize the shareholders' interest, safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and reduce its
cost of capital. Company is focused on keeping strang total equity base to ensure independence, security as well as high financial flexibility for polential future
borrowings required if any. Company’s capital for capital management includes long term debt and tatal equity. As at March 31,2020, March 31, 2019 and April 1,2018
total capital is Rs 9,67,23,034/- and Rs 9,73,55,048/- and Rs 9,71,80,931/- respectively. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing
capital during the year ended March 31, 2020, March 31, 2019

Note: 25 Related party disclosure

A, List of related party

R;!gtionshlg —[Partlculars —Iﬂa_ﬁ
|Category | LI _ | =
-> Abans Capital Private Limited
| -> Abans Agriwarehousing and Logistics Private Limited

|‘ -> Zicuro Technologies Private Limited { upte 14th November 2019}
| - ; } p -> Abans Finance Private Limited

1 Subsidiary Companies {Direct / Indirect ) -> Lifesurge Bioscienses Private Limted { upto 31st Dec 2019)
‘ -> Abans Jewels Private Limited (upto 28th May 2019)
i 2 Key Managcmen-t. Pers.onnel | > Abhishek Pradeepkumar Bansal B

» Shriyam Bansal
3 IReIatNes of Key Management Personnel | ->None

-> Abans Commodities (I) Private Limited
‘ -> Abans Finance Private Limited
. o . -> Abans Agri Warehousing Logistics Private Limited
Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Man agement
4 e € ¥ Influ v Rey & -> Abans Realty & Infrastructure Private Limited
Personnel . L . o
-> Lifesurge Bioscienses Private Limited
-> Abans lewels Private Limited

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by a group of individuals| . None

5 or thefr refatives who have a cantral or significant influence over the
— company = _— _
-> Naone
£ Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the voting

power of reporting enterprise that gives them control of significant
|influence over enterprise and relatives of any such individual |
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B. The Following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business and at arm's length.

Nature of transactions

Rent expense
Abans Finance Private Limited
Total

Miscellaneous Income
Abans Agri Warehausing Logistics Private Limited
Total

Loan to Subsidiaries
Abans Cagital Private Limsted
Zicuro Technologies Private Limited
Tatal

Subscription to Equity Shares
Abans Capital Private Limited
Abans Finance Private Limited
Ahans Agriwarehousing & Logistics Private Limited
Lifesurge Bioscienses Private Limited
Abans Jewels Private Limited
Zicuro Technaologies Private Limited

Total

Sales of Investments to Abans Enterprises Ltd
Zicuro Technaologies Private Limited
Abans Jewels Private Limited

Lifesurge Bioscienses Private Limited

Loan Received during the year
Abhishek Bansal

Guarantee

Relationshij
Category

—

ot R

2
Qutstanding Amount

March 31, 2020

March 31,2019

{Amount in Rs} {Amaount in Rs)
1,68,000 1,98,240
1,68,000 1,98,240
1,50,000 1,50,000
1,50,000 1,50,000
2,55,000 2,52,455

2,54,200

2,55,000 5,06,655

91,760 20

N 3,38,668

Nl 47,00,000

Nit 100,000

Nil 5,67,00,000

Nit 10,00,000

91,760 5,28,38,688

6,03,621 Nit

5,67,00,000 NiT

1,060,000 Nil
5,74,03,621 E

3,70,010 6,38,70,000

8,52,96,591 14,24,26,581

The company has given undated cheque amaounting to Rs 1.60 Crores to guarantee the repayment of loan taken by the sub-subsidiary company. The
outstanding Loan amaunt as on 31st March, 2020 is Rs.3.70/- crores ( P.Y Rs. 4.51/- Crores.)

NOTE 26: Segment Repaorting

The Company is mainly operating in a single business segment . Accordingly, the segment information as required by Indian Accounting Standard 108 on “Operating

Segments” is not required to be disclosed

Nate 27: Tax expense
Recanciliation of tax expense

Particulars
2] Income tax recognised in profit & loss account

Current tax
Earlier year tax
Deferred tax

Profit before tax

Company's domestic tax rate

{current year 25.17% and previous year 25.17%)

Tax on profit before tax

Tax effect of

Expenditure in the nature of permanent disallowances/{allowances) [Net]
Interest expenses

Round off

Current tax provision (A)

Tax expenss of earlier year (B)

Incremental deferred tax liability on account of Property, Plant and Equipment
Incremental deferred tax liabitity on accaunt of financial asset and ather items

Deferred tax provision (()

Total tax expense (A+B+C)

For the year ended

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

15,000 66,000
5.100 -
{394) (521)
19,706 65,479
55,692 2,39,596
25.17% 26.00%
14,017 62,295
179 516
741 3,172
- 17
14,936 66,000
5,100 R
(394) (521)
(394} {521)
19,642 65,479




Abans Holding Private Limited
{Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note: 28 Impact on business due to COVID -19
CGn March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization (WHO) offictally declared COVID-19, the disease caused by navel corona virus, a pandemic . It continued to progress

and evolve from the year end till the date of signing of the results of the Company. Due ta its nature, it is challenging at this juncture, to predict the full extent and
duration of its impact on financial performance and business. However, management is clasely monitosing the evolution of this pandemic and has evaluated and re-
assessed its impact on all major class of assets, liabilities, incame and expenditures which are likely ta have significant impact on the operatians, profitability and
cantinuity of the business.

The company has evajuated impact of COVID-19 on its business operations and based on its review there is no significant impact on its financial statements

Note: 29 Other
Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged/reworked wherever necessary and possible so as to confirm to current year’s classification

Note: 30 Emplovee Benefits

Company had no employees during the year, hence provisions of Gratuity Act was not applicable to the company and accordingly disclosure required under IND AS 19
are not applicabie.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Abans Holdings Private Limited
(Formerly known as Abans Vanijya Private Limited)
Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the Consolidated financial statements of Abans Holdings Private Limited
(Formerly known as Abans Vanijya Private Limited) (“hereinafter referred to as the Parent
Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Parent Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as
“the Group”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the consolidated financial statements®).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and based on the consideration of reports of other auditors on separate financial statements
and on the other financial information of the subsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their
consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2020, their consolidated profit
including other comprehensive income, their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated
statement of changes in equity for the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Group, in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Consclidated Financial Statements.

\/
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Emphasis of Matter

We would like to draw attention to note no. 47 of the notes to financial statements in relation
to the likely Impact of Covid-19 Pandemic on going concern status and adjustments if any
required in the consolidated financial statements of the Group, wherein the management
belives that no adjustments are required and any likely impact of the same cannot be
ascertained on the financial statements of the group and since the management do not forsee
any significant impact on status of the group to continue as a going concern, accounts are
prepared on going concern basis.

Our opinion is not modified in this matter.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionai judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated financial statements as a whole, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report,
including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit apinion on
the accompanying consolidated financial statements :

Sr | Key Audit Matters | How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

1 | Impairment of financial assets (expected credit losses) (as described in Note Nos. 20 of the
consolidated financial statements-( Provision for Impairment loss allowance {Loans))

Ind AS 109 requires the Group to recognise | We read and assessed the Group’s
impairment  loss  allowance towards its | accounting policies for impairment of
financial assets (designated at amortised cost) | financial assets and their compliance with
using the expected credit loss (ECL) approach. | Ind AS 109.
Such ECL allowance is required to be |* We tested the criteria for staging of loans
measured considering the guiding principles of based on their past-due status to check
Ind AS 109 including: compliance with requirement of Ind AS
* unbiased, probability weighted outcome 109. Tested a sample of performing
under various scenarios; (stage 1) loans to assess whether any loss
* time value of money; indicators were present requiring them to
* impact arising from forward be classified under stage 2 or 3 and vice
macro-economic factors and; versa.
* availability of reasonable and supportable |» We
information without undue costs.

Jooking

have reviewed the procedure‘
followed and analysis done by the |

2|Page
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e (Calculation of probability of default / Loss
given default.

¢ Determination of exposure at default

* Complexity of disclosures

Applying these principles involves significant

estimation in various aspects, such as:

e grouping of borrowers based on
homogeneity, security by using appropriate
statistical techniques;

* staging of loans and estimation of
behavioural life;

e determining  macro-economic  factors
impacting credit quality of receivables:

e Estimation of losses for loan products /
corporate guarantee with no / minimal
historical ~ defaults.  Considering  the
significance of such allowance to the
overall financial statements and the degree
of estimation involved in computation of
expected credit losses, this area is
considered as a key audit matter,

* There are many data inputs required by the
ECL model. This increases the risk of
completeness and accuracy of the data that
has been used to create assumptions in the
model. In some cases, data is unavailable
and reasonable alternatives have been
applied to allow calculations to be
performed.

mahagement in reviewing the security
coverage of the loans given and verified
on sample basis.

We evaluated the reasonableness of the
Management estimates by understanding
the process of ECL estimation and tested
the controls around data extraction and
validation.

Testing the controls over ‘Governance
Framework” in line with the RBI
guidance.

Testing of review controls over
measurement of impairment allowances
and disclosures in financial statements
Tested the ECL model, including
assumptions and underlying
computation.

2 | Valuation of Market Linked Debentures (as described in Note No.18 & 44 of the

consolidated financial statements)

The Subsidiary Company has issued Market
Linked Debentures (MLD) during current
year linked to the levels of Nifty / Equity
share. The outstanding balance of MLD as on
March 31, 2020 is INR 1,60,29,10,690/-. The
Subsidiary Company has done an internal
valuation of the outstanding MLD using
internal valuation techniques. Considering
that internal valuation of MLD is significant
to overall financial statements and the degree
of management’s judgement involved in the
estimate, any error in the estimate could lead
to material misstatement in the financial
statements. Therefore, it is considered as a
key audit matter.

Audit procedures included an assessment
of internal controls over valuation
methodologies, inputs, judgments made
and assumptions used by management in
determining fair valuation of MLD.
Assessed and reviewed the fair valuation
of MLD by the Subsidary Company for
compliance with Ind AS,

Compared resulted valuations against
independent  sources and  externally
available market valuation data.

3|Page
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Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report

The Parent Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors Report including Annexures
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consoldiated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consoldiated financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Parent’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance, consolidated cash flows of the company and the
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (IND-AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
the appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that we are operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the Companies in the Group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group.

4|Page
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Auditor’s Responsibhilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of
Group as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve colx'lusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on whether company has in place an adequate internal financial
control system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

SlPage \/
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* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group of which we are the independent
auditors and whose financial information we have audited, to express an opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the
other entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been
audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely
responsible for our aydit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

(i} We did not audit the financial statements of 8 subsidiary companies included in the
consolidated financial statements , whose financial statements reflect total assets of INR
4,97,78,11,704/- as on March 31, 2020, which reflects group’s share of net profit (and
other comprehensive income) of INR. 57,76,37,534/- and net cash outflow of INR
12,21,17,613/- for the year ended March 31, 2020. These financial statements and other
financial information have been audited by other auditor whose reports have been
furnished to us by the Parent Company’s Management, and our opinion on the
consolidated financial statements to the extent they have been derived from such
audited financial statements / financial information is based solely on the reports of
such other auditor.

Our opinion on the consolidated Financial Statements, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disciosures included in respect of this subsidiariy and our report in terms
of sub section {3) of section 143 of the Act, in so far it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary,
is based soley on the report of other auditors.

(ii) The accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements include unaudited financia
statements and other unaudited financial information in respect of 1 subsidiary, whose
financial statements and other financial information reflect total assets of INR
62,09,7339/- as at March 31, 2020, and total revenues of INR 39,942/- and net cash
(inflows) of INR (60,54,992/-) for the year ended on that date. This unaudited financial
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statement and other unaudited financial information have been furnished to us by the

management.

Our opinion, in so far as it relates to amounts and disclosures included in respect of this
subsidiary, and our report in terms of sub-section {3) of Section 143 of the Act in so far
as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary, is based solely on such unaudited financial
statements and other unaudited financial information. In our opinion and according to
the information and explanations given to us by the Management, this financial
statements and other financial information are not material to the Group.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the
reports of the other auditors on the separate financial statements of the subsidiary and
unaudited financia! statements certified by management referred to in the Other Matters
section above, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the
aforesaid consolidation of the financial statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and reports of the other auditor/ management as
may be applicable.

c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation
of the Consolidated Financial Statements;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
({Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Parent
Company as on March 31, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Parent
Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group companies incorporated in

India is disqualified as on March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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f) With respect to the adequacy and the operating effectiveness of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Consolidated Financial
Statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, incorporated in India, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure A” to this report.

g) In our opinion the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2020 has
been paid/provided by the Holding Company and its subsidiaries, incorporated in India
to their directors in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Act;

h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditor and management on
separate financial statements as also the other financial information of the subsidiaries
as noted in the ‘Other Matters’ paragraph:

I. The Group does not have any pending litigations except as detailed in Note no.
36 which would impact on its financial position.

i.  The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts
including derivative contracts that require provision under any law or accounting
standards for which there were any material foreseeable |osses.

fi.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 119728wW

Rakes Chaiurvedi

Partner
Membership No.: 102075

UDIN: > \{ (02035 A AAA CV%OB

Mumbai
Date:28" December 2020
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“Annexure A” to Independent Auditors’ Report on the Consolidated Financial statements of
Abans Holdings Private Limited (Formerly known as Abans Vanijya Private Limited)

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements”
of our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the iInternal Financial Control over financial reporting of Abans Holdings Private
Limited (“the company” or “the Parent”) and its subsidiary companies (the Parent Company and its
subsidiaries incorporated in India, together referred to as “the Group”) as of March 31, 2020 in
conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Financial statements of the Company for the year then
ended

In our opinion, the Group has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Group considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

Management Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Parent company, its subsidiary companies and its associate
companies, to whom reporting under clause {i} of sub section 3 of Section 143 of the Act in respect of
the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting is applicable, which are
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct
of its business, including adherence to the respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparaticn of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on cur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial
Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Consolidated Financial statements , whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A group's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ccnsolidated Financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Consolidated Financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the Consolidated Financial statements .

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

In our opinion, considering nature of business, size of operations and organizational structure, the
Group has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31st March, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Holding Company and its subsidiaries incorporated in India considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Contrcls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the ICAI.

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration no. 119728wW

b 22N

Rakesh“Chaturvedi

Partner

Membership No.: 102075

UDIN: D102 07 THLOK
Place: Mumbai AAAA cl %Qﬂ
Date:28" December 2020
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Abans Holdings Private Limited

(Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)

CIN :-U74900MH2009PTC231660
Consolidated Balance sheet as at

As per our Report of even date
For Paresh Rakash & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Fir&Reqisnatiun No. 119728W

Kw}'.
| p

Partner

(Rakesh Chaturvedi)
Membersiup Nc! 102075
Date:- 28th December, 2020Q
Place :- Mumbai |

ubINg NI NN FEPPRFCT FEON

Significant Accounting Policles and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of Financial Sta

Note {Ameunts in Rs)
particulars No. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2018
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equlpment 2 14,46,89,617 17,84,23,677 14,98,49,692
Right of use assets 2 15,36,690 1,97,57,622 -
Capital Work-In-Progress - 4,939 -
Intangibie asset 2 98,060,063 68,54,470 32,17,202
Goodwill on consolidation 5,55.69,123 6,45,05,810 5,24,13,421
Financial Assets
Investments 3 47,30,14,264 36,18,95.318 8,56,299
iiy Other Non Current financial Assets 4 1,17,26,999 3,30,15,688
Deferred tax assets [Net) 5 - 79,72,790 -
Other Non Current Assets 6 10,08,675 20,41,480 91,68,100
69,73,45,431 67,44,71,794 21,55,04,714
Current Assets
Inventories 7 28,83,36,013 68,35,17,353 40,43,57,894
Financial Assets
I)Trade Receivables 8 4,76,96,98,631 2,80,00,76,070 1.96,02,33,592
)Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 77.36,13,024 43,19,63,956 42,04,85,173
1i)Other Bank Balance 10 6,92,10,123 65,25,33,490 7,50,71,653
Iv)Other Current Financlal Assets 11 5,15,30,244 54,07,79,087 93,99,002
v) Dervalive financial instruments 12 52,13,46,859 91,48,198 5,52,02,440
vi)Investment 13 23,13,402 3,24,35,059 1,72,08,776
viiyShort-Term Loans & Advances 14 4,55,02,77,799 4,27,79,50,643 1,60,89,27,743
Other Current Assets 15 41,03,50,456 76,23,16,541 3,91,37,438
11,43,66,76,551 10,19,07,20,337 4,69,00,23,711
Total Assets 12,13,40,21,982 10,86,51,92,191 4,80,55,28,425
EQUITY AND LYABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 16 3,08,97,300 1,00,000 1.00,000
Qther Equity 17 4,98,41,70,922 3,71,33,97,190 1,36,30,90,678
Non Controlling Tnterest 90,06,82,745 45,54,88,669 1,84,75,53,164
5,91,57,50,967 4,16,89 85,859 3,21,07,43,842
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabillties
Financial Liabilities
1) Loans & Borrowings 18 1,85,41,63,305 29,63,70,276 8,32,26,716
iiy Other Financial Liabllities 19 - 36,60,61,575 &
Provisions 20 2,59,85,215 2,22,6(,130 95,79,936
Deferred tax Liability(net) 5 14,25,39,403 - 1,17,10,857
" 2,06,26,87,923 £8,46,92,981 10,45,17,509
Current Liabilities
Flnanclal Liabilities
1} Borvowings 21 1,29,37,80,943 3,53,08,72,190 41,42,99,069
i} Payables 22
Trade payable
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises - _
(i) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and smali enterprises 2,06,81,45,257 1,59,78,92,748 60,16,12,493
Other Payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
anterprises - - -
(I} total outstanding dues of creditors other than mlicro
enterprises and small enterprises 10,61,12,780 5,13,58,021 1.77,95,396
iiOther Financial Liabilities 23 63,11,58,117 46,84,15,345 23,46,38,107
Prowisions 24 46,22,480 18,01,285 74,959
Current Tax Liabi'ties [Net] 25 11,06,063 §9,99,391 $5,54,847
Other Current Lizbiiities 26 5,06,67,452 35,41,74,371 21,62,92,203
4,15,55,83,092 6,01,15,13,351 1,49,02,67,074
Tota! Equity and Liabilities 12,13,40,21,982 10,86,51,92,191 4,80,55,28,425 |
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to the Financial Statements 21049

: 01445730

hek Bansal}

Director
{Shriyam Bansal}
DIN ; 03481102




Abans Holdings Private Limited
{Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)
CIN :-U74900MH2009PTC231660
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss

Firm Registration Mo. 119728W Q
U,

Partner

(Rakesh Chaturvedi}
Membership No: 102075
Date:- 28th December, 2020
Place :- Mumbai

UDIN: 21102 O FEAAAPCT F609

Particulars Note Amount In Rs
For the year ended For the year ended
No. March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

REVENUE
Revenue from Operations 27 28,22,71,13,065 43,78,52,05,766
Other Income 28 1,50,80,339 1,93,12,435
Total Revenue (A) 28,24,61,93,404 43,80,45,18,201
EXPENDITURE
Purchase of Stock in Trade 29 26,07,98,65,841 42,46,10,22,946
Changes in Inventory 30 21,57,11,479 5,39,14,257
Employee Benefits Expense 31 23,35,22,594 20,45,26,692
Finance Costs 32 48,29,62,162 16,55,88,903
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 2 1,36,05,215 2,11,38,188
Other Expenses 33 28,55,67,836 56,11,27,319
Total Expenses (B) 27,31,12,35,127 43,46,73,18,305
Profit Before Exeptional Item and Tax [C = (A-B)] 03,49,58,277 33,71,99,896
Less: Tax Expense:

Current Tax 4,12,97,515 3,81,23,903

Earlier year 4,49,297 11,59,078

Deferred Tax 11,87,41,714 (1,87,96,630)
Totai (D) 16,04,88,526 2,04,86,351
Profir After Tax (C-D) 77,44,69,751 31,67,13,545
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME;
Items not to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods - -
Income tax relating to items that will not be reciassified to profit or loss - -
Net other comprehensive income to be reclassified to
profit or loss in subsequent periods 16,08,64,194 {98,436)
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or toss
Other Comprehensive Income for The Year, Net of Tax 16,08,64,194 {98,436)
Total Comprehensive Income for The Year, Net of Tax 93,53,33,945 31,66,15,109
Net Profit attributable to : Owners of the company 69,91,00,432 31,08,73,784
Net Profit attributable to : Non controlling interest 7,53,69,319 58,39,761
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to : Owners of the company 14,70,64,313 {98,379)
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to : Non controiling interest 1,37,99,881 {57)
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to : Owners of the company 84,61,64,744 31,07,75,405
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to : Non controlling interest 8,91,69,201 58,39,704
Basic Earnings per Share of Face Value of Rs. 10 each {Rs.) 257.11 105.22
Diluted Earnings per Share of Face Value of Rs. 10 each (Rs.) 257.11 105.22
Refer Note No 35
Significant Accounting Policies 1
Notes to Accounts 2 to 49
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes attached thereto form an integral part of Financial Statements,

—

As per our Report of even date /.7":_,“*.{_.]3 fin n behalf I
For Paresh Rakesh & Associates e 2
Chartered Accountants T4 /-"

%

__Bifector 25

(Abhishek Bansal)
DIN : 01445730

(Shriyam Bansal)
DIN : 03481102




Abans Holdings Private Limited

(Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited})

Barticulars

CIN :-U74900MH2009PTC231660

Amountin Rs.
March 31, 2020

Amount in Rs.
March 31, 2019

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Adjustment for:

Depreciation/ Amortisation

Proviston agalnst |.can

Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment
Loss on Sale of Investment

Dividend

Interest Income

Prepaid expenses

Employee defined benefit pian expenses
Unrealised gain

Net Gan on fair vaiue changes

Exchange Rate difference

Interest Expenses

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjusted for :

(Increase)/Decrease in Cther Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Financial Assets
{Increase)/Decrease In Inventories
{Increase)/Decrease In Investments
(Increase)/Decrease In Trade Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Derivatives financial instruments
Increase/(Decrease) in Debt Securities
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/(Decreasa) in Other Borrowings
Increase/(Decrease) in Provision
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities

Cash Generated from Operations
Taxes refund / (paid) - (net)
Net Cash from/(used in) Operating Activities (A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Loans & Advances

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Non Current Assets

Other Investments

Sale of Investments

Cividend

Interest Income

Net Cash from Investing Activities (B)

CASH FLOW FRGM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Issue of Share Capital

Issue of Preference / class of Shares

Share premium received on issue of Equity shares
Expenses Debited to Secunties Premium

Equity component of compound financtal instrument
Long term borrowings

Short term borrowings

Interest expenses

Net Cash from Financing Activities (C}

Net cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C}

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the period

Changes due to surchase or sale of subsidiaries
Cash and cash e7uivalents at end of the period

Notes:-

93,49,58,277

1,36,05,215
(16,29,338)
6,813
3,96,379
(4,87,871)
(54,38,672)
41,85,133
46,98,509
(7,94,73,848)
15,19,11,858
7,08,98,867

1,09,36,31,322

33,71,99,896

2,11,28,188
923
(2/57,7;-,;(;5)
54,3;.9;5
(42,85,081)
62,22,59

13,78,38,549 47,78,17,631

(8,35,02,655)
(2,62,17,783)
(6,66,15,162)

3,01,21,666

{1,97,59,93,546)

(31,81,94,857)
1,09,90,73,156
1,60,81,09,110
{96,70,57,907)
{8,65,943)
(22,93,47,625)

1,09,36,31,322

(93,04,81,546)

47,78,17,631

(3,66,15,73,913)
9,96,04,521

(1,01,49,82,471)
48,89,01,791
2,36,11,85,430
1,34,80,748

(1,71,33,83,893)

16,31,39,776

(2,37,98,367)

(1,23,55,66,261)

{4,56,37,733}

13,93,41,409 (1,28,12,03,994
(15,39,65,422) 35,31,53,949
{4,62,23,821) (1,81,84,504)
e (44,48,831)
(19,293) (53,81,53,903)
5,74,03,621 5,310
4,87,871 —
54,38,672 (13,66,78,372) 2,58,89,375 (18,17,38,604)
(13,68,78,372) {18,17,38,604)
8,220 86,40,000
- 24,05,98,948
— 98,92,80,000
(6,68,000) e
40,10,00,000 —
(12,77,24,001) 6,23,96,811
1,90,50,073 68,54,80,155
{7,08,98,867) 22,07,70,335 (13,78,35,526) 1,84,85,60,387
22,07,70,335 1,84,85,60,387
22.32.33,372 38,56,17,789
1,08,44,97,447 49,55,56,824
(51,81,23,604) 20,33,22,834
78,96,07,215 1,08,44,07 447

1. Cash flow statement has been prepared under Indirect method as set out In Ind AS 7 as per the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 2015 as ammended by
the Companies {Inc.an Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rule, 2016.

2. Previous years flgures have been restated and regrouped wherever Necessary.

3. Figures in bracket indicates cash outflow .
4. Components of cash and cash equivalents at the year

8alances with bark
Fixed deposits
Cash on hand
Total

As per our Report of even date

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates

Chartered Accourtants

Firm Registration No. 119728W
P
W

-
Palther

{Rakesh Chaturvedi)

Membership No: 102075 - .-
Date:- 28th December, 202G

Place :- Mumbai

end comprise of

March 31, 2020

March 31, 2019

75,86,28,964 33,25,49,189
1,64,94,191 74,65,81,342
1,44,84,060 53,66,915

78,96,07,215 1.08,44,97 447 4

Director

{Abhishek Bansal)
DIN t 01445730

{Shriyam Bansal}
DIN : 03481102




Abans Holdings Private Limited

(Formerly Known As Abans Yanijya Private Limited)

Consclidated Statement of Change in Equity

A Equity Share Capital:

No of shares

Amount In Rs.

Equity Shares of INR 10/- each, Tssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up:

As at April 1, 2018

Issued during the period

As at March 31, 2019
Tzsued 38 Deitdi 53103
Issued against preference shares
As at March 31, 2020

10,000 1,00,000
10,000 1,00,000
5D, b B 3,62,20,210
79,730 7,97,300
30,89,730 3,68,97,300

Preference Shares of INR 10/- each, Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up:

As at April 1, 2018

Issued during the period

As at March 31, 2019
Converted to Equity shares

As at March 31, 2020

B Other Equity:

Particulars

As at April 1, 2018

Profit during the year

0On account of acqusition of subsidianes
Transfer to & from reserves

Gain / koss on dilution of subsidiary

As at March 31, 2019

Less: conversion in to equity share
Profit during the year

Addition during the year

Transfer to & from reserves

Reversal of accumulated loss en sale of
intrest in Subsidiaries
Utilisation for issue of Equity bonus shares
Expenses on issue of bonus equity shares
As at March 31, 2020

#s per our Report of even date
For Paresh Rakesh & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 119728W

Partner(Rékesh Chaturvedi)
Membership No: 102075
Date:- 28th December, 2020
Place ;- Mumbai

3,867 38,670
3,867 38,670
(3,867) (38,670}
u/s 45-1C (1) of Equity component Other Currency
Securities Impairment  Reserve Bank Of of compound Comprzhensiy Capitat Reserve Translation
Pr Reserve India Act, 1934 Retained Earnings _ financial instrument Income on Consolidation Reserve Total
9,66,36,329 - 39,08,576 1,12,75,93,383 38,670 - 11,53,25,301 1,95,88,479 1,36,30,90,679
31,08,73,784 {98,379) 6,97,19,206 38,04,94,610
1,20,57,725 1,61,36,611 2,81,94,336
47,39,677 19,75,500 (62,15,177) R
1,94,16,17,565 1,94,16,17,564
9,66,36,329 47,359,677 58,84,076 3,37,33,69,495 1,20,96,395 (98,379) 13,14,61,912 8,93,07,685 3,71,33,97,189
(38,670) (38,670.00)
69,91,00,431 14,99,19,261 2,50,64,509 87,40,84,201.33
- 40,10,00,000 40,10,00,000.00
18,23,303 51,72,400 (69,95,703) B
5,45,26,293 (1,20,57,725) (1,53,13,736) 2,71,54,832.00
(3,07,58,630) (3,07,58,630.00)
(6,68,000) (6,68,000.00)
6,52,09,699 65,62,980 1,10,56,476 4,12,00,00,516 40,10,00,000 14,98,20,882 11,61,48,176 11,43,72,193 4,98,41,70,922

(Abhishek Bansal)DIN : 01445730

{Shriyam Bansal)DIM : 03481102



(a)

(b)

(c)

Note :- 1.

Significant Accounting Polices and Notes to Accounts forming part of consolidated financial
Statement for year ended March 31, 2020.

Nature of Operations

Summary of the significant accounting policies

Abans Holdings Private Limited

Formerly Known As Abans Vanijva Private Limited

Abans Holdings Private Limited a private limited company is incorporated in India. The company's registered office and
principal place of business is situated at 36/37/38A, 3rd floor, 227, Nariman Bhavan, Backbay Reclamation, Nariman
Point, Mumbai. Abans Holdings Private Limited along with it's subsidiary companies are referred as 'Group' in this
Consolidated Financial Statement. The principal activities of the Group consist of general trading of agri commodities,
precious metals, dealing in pharmaceutical products, trading in debentures, securites and derivative contracts on
recognised stock exchanges and software development. Group is also engaged in advisory services like Investment
Banking, Corporate Finance, Project Finance, Trade Finance and providing Business & Retail Loans, unsecured as well as
secured against collateral security of immovable property, agri stocks, liquid assets like shares, other financial assets,
gold jewellery, etc.

Basis of Preparation

The Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as
amended. The group has adopted to apply Ind AS on voluntary basis.

The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared under historical cost convention basis except the following
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value or revalued amounts.

1. Certain Financial instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI);

2. Certain Financial instruments measured at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL);

3. Defined Benefit Plan asset measured at fair value;
The functional and presentation currency of the Group is Indian rupees. This consolidated financial statement is|
presented in Indian rupees. Due to rounding off, the numbers presented throughout the document may not add up
precisely to the totals and percentages may not precisely reflect the absolute figures,

Basis of Consolidation

The consclidated financial statements include the financial statements of the group companies. The consolidated financial
statements have been prepared on the following basis:
i) The consolidated financial statements of the company and its subsidiaries are combined on a line by line basis by
adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses, and cashflows, after fully eliminating intra-
group balances and intra-group transactions.

ii) In case of foreign subsidiaries, revenue items are consolidated at the average rate prevaling during the year. All asstes
and liabilittes are converted at the rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any exchange difference arising on
consolidation is recognised in the Foreign Curreny Translation Reserve.

i} The carrying amount of parent's investment in each subsidiary and parent's portion of equity of each subsidiary is
offset.

iv) Non-controlling interest's share of profit / loss of consolidated subsidiaries for the year is identified and adjusted
against the income of the group in the order to arrive at the net income attributable to shareholders of the group.

v) Non-controlling interest's share of net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is identified and presented in the
consolidated balance sheet separate fram the liabilites and the equity of the Company's shareholders.

Use of estimates

The presentation of the financial statements are in conformity with the Ind AS which requires the management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses
and disclosure of contingent liabilities. Such estimates and assumptions are based on management's evaluation of]
relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of financial statements. The actual outcome may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to the accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or compiexity, and of items which
are rore likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than those
originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes
together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the Financial Statements.
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Current versus Non-Current classification
All assets and liabilities have been classified as Current or Non Current as per the Group's normal operation cycle i.e.

twelve months and cther criteria set out in the Schedule III of the Act.

Property, plant and equipment (PP&E)
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset shall be measured at its cost. Cost

comprises of the purchase price and any attributable / allocable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use. Cost also includes direct cost and other related incidental expenses.

When significant components of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, recognition is
made for such replacement of components as individual assets with specific useful life and depreciation if this
components are initially recognised as separate asset. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the

statement of profit and loss as incurred.
An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are

expected to arise from the continued use of the asset.

Type of Asset Estimated useful ife
Buildings 60 years
Air Conditioner 5 years
Furniture and fittings 10 years
Office Equipments 5 years

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference between the disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss within ‘other income” or ‘other|
expenses’ respectively,

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost comprises the acquisition price,
development cost and any attributable / allocable incidental cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its
intended use,

Intangible assets acquired in a business combination that qualify for separate recognition are recognised as intangible
assets at their fair values at the date of acquisition. The useful life of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or
indefinite,

All finite-lived intangible assets, are accounted for using the cost model whereby intangible assets are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses, if any. Intangible assets are amortised over the useful life. Residual

values and useful lives are reviewed at each reporting date.
Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually,

or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a
prospective basis.

When an intangible asset is disposed of, the gain or loss on dispesal is determined as the difference between the
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss within ‘other
income’ or ‘other expenses’ respectively.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether there is any indication based on internal /external factors, that an
asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less
than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an
impairment loss and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. All assets are subsequently reassessed for
indications that an impairment loss previously recognised may no longer exist. An impairment loss is reversed if the
asset’s or cash-generating unit's recoverable amount exceeds its carrying amount.

Investments

Other investments of long term nature are carried at cost in the financial statements. Provision for dimunition is made ]
of permanent nature.

Other Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current
investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual investment]
basis.

Inventories
items of Inventory are measured at lower of the cost and Net Kealizable value. LOSt of INVentory comprises of cost of

purchase and other cost incurred to acquire it.

The cost formula used for this purpose is first in first out (FIFO) method and includes direct cost incurred in bringing the
items of inventory to their present location and condition.
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Cash and cash equivalents )
Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash and deposits with banks. The Group considers all highly liquid investments

with a remaining maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash to be cash equivalents.

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
deposits held at call with financial institutions and other short term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of]
three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable|
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement
of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.

Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognized when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group expects some or all of a provision to be|
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognized as a separate asset, but only,
when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the statement of profit
and loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of: -

- a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation

-a present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible - a possible obligation arising from
past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

FINANCIAL ASSETS & LIABILITIES
(1) rinanciai asserts

The classification depends on the Group's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of]
the cash flows. For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.

For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whether the Group has made an irrevocable election at the
time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income,

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial
assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent measurement

After initial recognition, financial assets (other than investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures) are measured either
at:

i) fair value (either through other comprehensive income or through profit or loss) or,

ii) amortized cost

Measured at amortized cost:

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are subseguently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (‘EIR’) method less impairment, if any, the amortization of EIR and loss arising from
impairment, if any is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):

Financial assets that are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both, selling financial assets and
callecting contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest, are subsequently measured at fair|
value through other comprehensive income. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income
(OCI) net of taxes. Interest income measured using the EIR method and impairment losses, if any are recognized in
Profit and Loss. Gains or Losses on De-recognition In case of investment in equity instruments classified as the FVOCI,
the gains or losses on de-recogniticn are reclassified to retained earnings. In case of Investments in debt instruments|

classified as the FVOCI, the gains or losses on de—recognition are keckassified to statement of Profit and Loss.




Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

A financial asset not classified as either amortized cost or FVOCI, is classified as FVTPL. Such financial assets are
measured at fair value with all changes in fair value, including interest income and dividend income if any, recognized as|
‘other income’ in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Group measures all its investments in equity (other than
investments in subsidiaries and joint ventures) and mutual funds at FVTPL, Changes in the fair value of financial assets|
measured at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Profit and Loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of]
impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVTPL are recognised in Profit and Loss.

Impairment of financial assets:

A. The Group assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its financial assets
carried at amortized cost, FVTPL and FYOCI and debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends
on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade receivable only, the Group applies the
simplified approach permitted by Ind AS - 109 Financial Instruments.

B. In case of Loans and advances of Non - banking financial compnies, loan that has been renegotiated due to a
deterioration in the borrower’s condition is usually considered to be credit-impaired unless there is evidence that the
risk of not receiving contractual cash flows has reduced significantly and there are no other indicators of impairment.

ECL is recognised on EAD as at period end.
If the terms of a financial asset are renegotiated or medified due to financial difficulties of the barrower, then such asset is moved tq
stage 3, lifetime ECL under stage 3 on the outstanding amount is applied.

The Company assesses when a significant increase in credit risk has occurred based on quantitative and gualitative assessments.
Exposures are considered to have resulted in a significant increase in credit risk and are moved to Stage 2 when:
1. Quantitative test: Accounts that are 30 calendar days or more past due move ta Stage 2 automatically. Accounts that are 90
calendar days or more past due move to Staqe 3 automatically.

2. Qualitative test: Accounts that meet the portfolio’s *high risk’ criteria and are subject to closer credit monitoring. High risk
customers may not be in arrears but either through an event or an observed behaviour exhibit credit distress.

3. Reversal in Stages: Exposures will move back to Stage 2 or Stage 1 respectively, once they no longer meet the guantitative
criteria set out above. For exposures classified using the qualitative test, when they no longer meet the criteria for a significant
increase in credit risk and when any cure criteria used for credit risk management are met.

The definition of default for the purpose of determining ECLs has been aligned to the Reserve Bank of India definition of default, which

considers indicators that the debtor Is unlikely to pay and is no later than when the exposure is more than 90 days past due.
To the above extent group continues to incrementally provide for the asset post initial recognition in Stage 3, based on its estimate of

the recovery.

A financial asset is de-recognized only when

i) The Group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

ii) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the entity has transferred an asset, the Group evaluates whether it has transferred substantially all risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is de-recognized. Where the entity has not
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not de-recognized.
Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of]
the financial asset, the financial asset is de-recognized if the Group has not retained control of the financial asset. Where
the Group retains control of the financial asset, the asset is continued to be recognized to the extent of continuing
involvement in the financial asset.

(ii) Financial liabilities

Classification as debt or equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group are classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Initial recognition and measurement
Financial liabilities are recognized when the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.

Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities other than those measured at fair value through profit and loss are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are
measured at fair value with all changes in fair value recognized in Profit and Loss,

De-recognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.




(n)

(m)

Offsetting financial instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet where there is a legally]
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset|
and settle the liability simultanecusly. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be
enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the|
counterparty.

The Group has defined its financial assets and liabilities below:.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Group considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash that
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date
of purchase, to be cash equivalents.

Trade Payables
These amounts represent liability for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of financial year which
are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 30 days of recognition or as per the terms of trade.
Trade and ather payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the
reporting period.

Trade Receivables
These amounts represent receivables for goods and services provided by the Group prior to the end of financial year
which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually received within 30 days of recognition or as per the terms
of trade. Trade and other receivables are presented as current assets unless payment is not due within 12 months after
the reporting period.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or
duties collected on behalf of the government

1. Sale of goods, software & setvices : Revenue from the sale of product and service is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the goods. Revenue from
the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,net of returns and allowances,
trade discounts and volume rebates. Revenue is exclusive of tax which is collected on behalf of government,

2. Profit/ {Loss) on derivatives : Profit/ (Loss) on derivatives contracts on account of fair value changes are recognised
as either income or expenses as the case may be in the Profit and Loss statement .

3. Interest Income : Interest is recognized on time proportion and effective interest rate method.
4. Other income: Other income is recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be made.

Leases
Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors.

A lessee recognises right-of-use asset representing its right to use the underlying asset and a lease liability representing
its obligation to make lease payments.

The right-of-use asset is recognised at its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement]
date, but discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate as at 1 April 2019. In accordance with the standard,
the Group has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS 116 to leases for which the underlying asset is of low
value.
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Income taxes

Income Taxes
The income tax expense is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax
rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities attributable to temporary difference.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of]
the reporting period i.e. as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from time to time except in case
of overseas subsidiary companies as applicable in the country of crigin. Management periodically evaluates positions
taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation. It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on the rates and tax laws enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the

country where the Company operates and generates taxable income.
vererrea 1daxes

Deferred tax is provided in full on temporary difference arising between the tax bases of the assets and liabilities and
their carrying amounts in standalone financial statements. Deferred tax amounts of income taxes recoverable in future
periods in respect of deductible temporary differences.

Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the
end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realized or the
deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if it is probable
that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off]
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same|
taxation authority. Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside profit or loss is recognized outside profit or loss.
Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directfy in equity.

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilittes and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current and Deferred Tax is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each
reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset to be utilized. Unrecognized Deferred Tax Assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying asset are capitalised
during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. Other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred and reported in finance costs.

Employee benefits
LNaian entites operates the rolowing post-employment scnemes:

A. Defined benefit plans Gratuity; and

B. Defined contribution Plan - Provident Fund

Defined benefit plans — Gratuity Obligations

The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of]
the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit
obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method. The present value of the defined
benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the
end of the reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related obligation.
The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit abligation and
the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss. Re-|
measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assurnptions are recognized
i the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation
resulting from plan amendments or curtailments are recognized immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.
Defined Contribution Plans

Eligible employees of Group receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined benefit plan. Both the eligible
employee and the Group companies makes monthly contributions to the provident fund plan equal to a specified
percentage of the covered employee's salary. The Group contributes a portion to Recognized provident Fund set up by
Employees Provident Fund Organization of India which is deposited to government account within due date as set under
Employees' Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952.The rate at which the annual interest is payable to the

beneficiaries by the trust is being administered by the government.
FOSU €mpIGYmMeENt DENeNts IN case oOf overseas Subsidlary are recognised In accoraance With the applicaple law ang

practices in the country of origin.




(q) Earnings per share
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Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders
(after deducting preference dividends and attributable taxes) by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit / (loss) for the year attributable to equity
shareholders and the weighted average numbers of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted at the beginning of the year and
not issued at a later date.

In computing the diluted EPS, potential equity shares that either increase earnings per share or decrease loss per equity
share, being anti-dilutive are ignored.

Statement of Cashflow:
Cash Flows of the Group are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of]

transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and
item of income or expenses associated with investing or financing Cash Flows. The cash flows from operating, investing
and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Segment Reporting Policies:

The Group operates in different business segments i.e. broking & allied activities, trading in derivative, trading in
commodities, manufacturing, finance, pharma, warehousing rent, information technology . Segments have been
identified and reported taking into account nature of products and services, the different risk and returns and internal
business reporting system. The accounting policy adopted for segment reporting are in line with Group's Accounting
Palicy.
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Particulars

Note: 3 Investments

investment in Equity instrumnets
- Unquoted - in Wholly Owned Subsidiary - (Valued at cost)

Irvin Trading PTE Limited
March 31, 2020 1 no of equity shares at face value of SGD 1 /- each -

March 31, 2019 1 no of equity shares at face value of SGD 1 /- each 50
March 31, 2018 Hil -
Abans Gems & Jewels Trading FZE
March 31st, 2020 100 equity shares at face value of $ 500/- each - - -
March 31st, 2019 100 equity shares at face value of $ 500/- each - 34,43,443 -
March 31st, 2018 Nil - - -
Gther Investments
Fixed Depaosit with Schedule Banks ( For Mandi License) 7,28,372 8,34,241 8,06,299
Investment in government securities
At amortised cost
National Saving Certificate (For Mandi License)
March 31, 2020 69,293 -
March 31, 2019 - 50,000 -
March 31, 2018 - - 50,000
Investment in commocity
Gold 47,22,16,599 35,75,67,584 -
Total 47,30,14,264 36,18,95,318 8,56,299
Note: 4 Other Non-{, i 1
{Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated)
Fixed Deposits (mati-ity period more thanl2 Months) - 2,14,34,504 -
Security Deposits - Non Current 18,000 38,72,184 -
Deposits wth Exchangz & Depository 1,17,08,599 77,09,000 -
Total 1,17,26,999 3,30,15,688 -
Note:
Break up of Deferred Tax Liabilities and Assets Into major components of the respective balances are as under:
Deferred Tax Liabil.ties
Differences in depreciation and other differences in block of fixed
[¢
assets as per tax books and financial books 15,07,89,292 134,473 1,40,82.677
Deferred Tax Asse's
Differences in depreciation and other differences in block of fixed
assets as per tax books and financial books 2,99,352 43,55,937 23,71,820
Unrealized Loss on Feir Value 32,69,071 - -
Provision for retiremenit benefits / doubtful debts 3,61,529 -
Provision for [mpairmant - Loans 43,19,937 30,35,703 -
Others - 7,15,583 -
Net Deferred Tax Asset/ ( Liabilities) {(14,25,29,403) 79,72,790 (1,17,10,857)
Security Deposit 10,08,675 20,41,480 91,68,100
10,08,675 20,41,480 91,68,100
Classification of Inventories:
Stock-in-Trade 28,83,36,013 68,35,17,353 40,43,57,894
Yotat 28,83,36,013 68,35,17,353 40,43,57,894
Secured and considered good - - 28,009,594
Unsecured and considered goad 4,76,29,02,272 2,79,74,31,387 1,94,68,17,517
Doubtfut - - -
Less: Unrealized (Gain) / Loss 48,13,932 (6,51,539) (24,92,136)
Recewables considerad good - unsecured - others 19,82,427 32,96,222 1,30,98,617
Total 4,76,96,98,631 2,80,00,76,070 1,96,02,33,592

(Refer note number 25 on related party)
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Particulars Asat Asat Asat
i 1 ril 01, 2031
Note: 9 Cash and Cash Equivalent®
Balances with banks 75,86,28,964 33,25,49,189 17,36,04,808
Fixed deposits with maturity less than 3 months ** 5,00,000 9,40,47,852 23,30,45,590
Cash in Hand 58,90,009 53,66,915 1,32,40,065
Chegue on Hand 85,94,051 - 5,94,710
Total 77,36,13,024 43,19,63,956 42,04,85,173
*Cash and cash equivalents are held for the purpose of meeting short term commitments rather than for investment purpose.
Fixed Deposit /Margin Money with maturity more than 3 manths but less
than 12 manths *** 1,59,54,191 59,43,94,282 7,50,71,653
Interest accrued but net due on fixed deposits - 12,68,154 -
Deposits against Margin for Base Minimum Capital (BMC) to Exchange 27,70,776 10,00,000 -
Earmarked towards iss'e of Bank Gaurantee to Exchange 5,04,45,156 5,58,71,054 -
Total 6,92,10,123 65,25,33,490 7,50,71,653
=x Bank Gaurantee issued to Exchange against the Margin Obligation Is abtained against the earmarked Fixed Deposits out af Clients Funds
*** Fixed deposits aiven for
Mand Licence 21,94,472 21,94,472 14,97,230
Bank overdraft 1,37,99,719 59,21,99,810 7,35,74,423
1,59,94,191 59,43,94,282 7,50,71,653
: : i i
Other receivables 51,81,976 46,13,108 45,89,454
Margins & balance with brokers : 3,54,96,374 52,40,24,226 -
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits 51,50,085 62,45,268 32,30,442
Loan to Employee 13,06,549 5,60,750 2,27,000
Short termn Loans and fdvances - - 6,86,215
Balance with Revenue #uthorities 5,98,704 17,51,278 -
Security deposits 15,38,600 4,69,031 4.88,884
Interest receivable on loan 22,57,956 4,51,430 -
Prepaid expenses - 26,63,996 1,77,007
Total 5,15,30,244 54,07,79,087 93,99,002
Note 12: Derivatlve< Financial Instruments
Commuodity Derivatives
Notional Amount 5,56,17,72,610 30,98,38,020 1,66,95,24,129
Fair Value - Assets 48,03,72,150 4,24,996 2.87,07,944
Fair Value - Liabilities - 3,94,055 -
Equity Derivatives - - -
Notional Amount 1,37,49,045 1,18,80,38,219 80,83,77,024
Fair Value - Assets 1,94,730 50,84,192 3,20,88,072
Fair Value - Liabilties 1,10,47,205 7,78,232 13,25,465
Currency Derivatives - - -
Notional Amount 3,96,25,47,462 4,34,14,71,68,275 3,46,96,13,920
Fair Value - Assets 5,37,68,978 48,11,297 -
Fair Value - Liabilites - - 42,68,111
Nifty Futures - -
Notional Amount 6,08,38,763 - -
Fair Value - Assets - - -
Fair Value - Liabilities 19,41,794 -
Total Asset 53,43,35,858 1,03,20,485 6,07,96,016
Total Liabilities 1,29,88,999 11,72,287 55,93,576
Total Fair value Asce s f(Liabilities) 52,13,46,859 91,48.198 5,52,02,440
Note: 13 Investment
Investment held “or trading purpose 23,13,402 3,24,35,059 1,72,08,776
TFotal 23,13,402 3,24,35,059 1,72,08,776
Woking capital loans & Inter corporate deposits in India at ammortised cost
Secured and considered good 1,85,08,75,482 2,62,67,58,095 -
Unsecured and considered good 2,69,94,02,317 1,65,11,92,548 1,60,89,27,743
Doubtful - - -
Total 4,55,02,77,799 4,27,79,50,643 1,60,89,27,743
[Unsecured, Considered Good]
Balance with revenue authorities 2,88,53,604 3,35,19,206 1,21,96,349
Prepaid expenses 1,07,83,576 2,57,54,860 1,20,31,594
Advance to emplioyee 2,27,874 1,23,181 2,33,000
Security Deposits 7,71,884 11,52,792 1,43,51,819
Other recevables 3,25,70,047 7.69,04,644 3,00,000
Advances recovareable in cash / kind 2,28,668 3,000 -
Advance to supplier of goods / services 33,34,12,207 62,48,60,848 24,676
Inter Corporate Deposits 35,02,596 - -
Total 41,03,50,456 76,23,16,541

g
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Particulars Asat As at Asat
0 h 31 1 April 01, 201
Authorised
Equity Shares
March 31, 2020 - 49,80,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each 4,98,00,000 - -
March 31, 2019 - 80,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each - 8,00,000 -
March 31, 2018 - 80,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each - - 8,00,000
Total 4,98,00,000 8,00,000 8,00,000
Preference Shares
March 31, 2020 - 20,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each 2,00,000 - -
March 31, 2019 - 20,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each - 2,00,000 -
March 31, 2018 - 20,£00 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each - - 2,00,000
Total 2,00,000 2,00,000 2,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Equity Shares
March 31, 2020 - 30,89,730 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each 3,08,97,300 - -
March 31, 2019 - 10,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/- each - 1,00,000 -
March 31, 2018 - 10,000 nos. - face value of Rs 10/~ each - - 1,00,000
Total 3,08,97,300 1,00,000 1,00,000
A-1. The details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares :-
Name of the Shareholder
1) Abhishek Bansal
% held 96.45% 99.00% 99.00%
Nao. of Shares 29,79,900 9,900 9,900
A-2. The details of shareholders holding more than 5% preference shares :-
Narme of the Sharehold2r
1) Vishnu Bhalotie
% held - 35.95% 35.95%
No. of Shares 1,390 1,390
Name of the Shareholcer
2} Rita and Vishnu Balotia
% held - 64.05% 64.05%
No. of Shares - 2,477 2,477
B-1. Reconcoliation of number of equity shares :-
At the beginning of the year 10,000 10,000 10,000
Add : Bonus Shares issued 30,00,000 - -
Add: Equity shares issued against non curmulative and compulsorily
convertible preference shares 79,730 - -
At the End of the year 30,89,73C 10,000 10,000
B-2. Reconcoliation uf number of preference shares :- - - -
At the beginning of the year 3,867 3,867 3,867
Add : Shares issued - - -
Less: Converted to Equ.ty Shares (3,867) - -
At the End of the year - 3,867 3,867

C. Terms / right attz ched to equity shares :-

The company has only single class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share. one class of equity share have been issued having a par
velue of Rs.10/- each.

The company declares and pays dividend If any, in Indian Rupee. The dividend proposed if any, by the board of Directors is subject to the approval of the share
holders at the ensuing Annual General meeting except In case of interim dividend.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holder of equity shares will be entiled to receive any of remaining assets of the company after distribution of
preferential amount. T2 distribution wilt be In proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders.

D.Terms / right atts :hed to Prefrence Shares

Prefrence Shares camyng 0% Dividend, non cumulative and compulsorily convertible into Equity Shares originally during FY 2021-2022 nas been converted into
Equity during the year en the basis of amended understanding with the CCPS shareholders, terms of which are detailed below,

The Compulsory Convertibles Preference Shares (CCPS) has been Prematurely converted into equity shares of face value Rs.10/- each at a premium which has
been determined basedl on the valuation of Equity shares as on 31st march 2019 after factering the bonus issue to other Equity shareholders. The Share
conversion ratio and the premium on issue of shares was based on the valuations in accordance with the terms agreed between the company and the
shareholders during the year.

Accordingly the maximum number of Equity Shares that can be ssued to investor in lieu of CCPS which was onginalty capped at 1 equity shares for 1 CCPS held
by the investor at any given peint of time was amended to give the effect of bonus and hence the Investors were issued 79,730 equity shares against 3867 CCPS
held by them.

E. Issue of Bonus Shares
30,00,000/- shares issued as bonus of the face value of Rs. 10 each which were Issued as fully paid bonus share by utilisation from securities premium.




he Fi ial S ¢
Particulars Asat Asat Asat
1 h 31, 201 April 01, 201
Securities Premium
Opening Balance 9,66,36,329 9,66,36,329 9,66,36,329
Less : [ssue of Bonus Equity Shares (3,07,58,630) - -
Less : Expenses on [ssue of Bonus Equity Shares (6,68,000) - -
Closing Balance 6,52,09,699 9,66,36,329 9,66,36,329
Impairment Reserve
Opening Balance 47,39,677 - -
Add: Transferred during the vear 18,23,303 47,39,677 -
Closing Balance 65,62,980 47,39,677 -
Reserve Fund U/$ 45-1IC (1) Of Reserve Bank Of India Act, 1934
Opening Balance 58,84,076 39,08,576 39,08,576
Add: Transferred from retained earnings 51,72,400 15,75,500 -
Closing Balance 1,10,56,476 58,84,076 39,08,576
Retained Earnings
Opening Balance 3,37,33,69,495 1,12,75,93,323 1,12,75,93,323
Add : Profit for the year 69,91,00,421 31,08,73,784 -
Transfer to Reserve Fund UfS 45-IC (1) Of Reserve Bank Of India Act, 1934 (51,72,400) (19,75,500)
Transfer to Impairment Reserve (18,23,303) (47,39,677) -
Reversal of accumulated loss on sale of intrest in Subsidiaries 5,45,26,293 1,94,16,17,565 -
Closing Balance 4,12,00,00,516 3,37,33,69,495 1,12,75,93,323
[+ -
Equity component ¢ © compound financial instrument
Opening Balance 1,20,96,395 38,670 38,670
Addition during the yes- (net) 38,89,42,275 1,20,57,725 -
Less: issue of Equity shares as bonus (38,670) - -
Closing Balance 40,10,00,000 1,20,96,395 38,670
Other Comprehensiv 2 Income
Opening Balance (98,379} - -
Add : Other comprehensive income for the year 14,99,19,261 (98,379) -
Closing Balance 14,98,20,882 (98,379) -
Capital Reserve on Consalidation
QOpening Balance 13,14,61,912 11,53,25,301 11,53,25,301
Add : for the year (1,53,13,736) 1,61,36,611 -
Ciosing Balance 11,61,48,176 13,14,61,912 11,53,25,301
Currency Translation Reserve
Qpening Balance 8,93,07,685 1,95,88,479 1,95,88,479
Add : CTR for the year 2,50,64,505 6,97,19,206 -
Closing Balance 11,43,72,183 8,93,07,685 1,95,88,479
Total 4,98,41,70,922 3,71,33,97,189 1,35,30,90,679
Note: 18 Loans & Borrowings
Financial liabilities rarried at amortised cost
Unsecured Optionally Convertible Debentures - 79,85,794 -
Liability component of compound financial instrument 18,56,008 30,26,723 13,69.574
Financial liabilities valued through Profit & Loss
Privately placed subcrdinated (Tier I1) redeemable market linked debentures * 50,38,37,534 - -
Secured
Privately Placed Market Linked Non-Convertible Debentures ** 8,40,01,143 -
Unsecured
privately Placed Ma Vet Linked Mon-Convertible Debentures ** 1,01,50,72,013 - -
*x Refer Note 45
Inter Corporate Dep-sit - in India
Others 20,68,82,999 34,40,232 7.93,97,581
Secured
Working Canital Loan 8,06,74,882 27,12,35,969 -
Term Loan for Car 18,138,726 1,06,81,558 24,59,561
Total 1,89,41,63,305 29,63,70,276 8,32,26,716
Note: 19 Other Financial Liabilities
Long term maturity of the leasehold obligation - 1,09,01,939 -
Financial Instruments convertible in to equity shares - 35,51,59,636 -
- 36,60,61,575 -

N/



Particulars _As at Asat Asat
h31, 2 Aprit 03 201
H 5
Provision for employee benefits 79,39,338 69,12,468 26,11,970
Provision for Impalrment loss allowance {Loans) 1,06,01,423 1,22,30,761 £8,11,951
Provision for Expenses 74,44,454 31,17,901 1,56,015
Total 2,59,85,215 2,22,61,130 95,79,936

~

H 2
Financial liabilities carried at amortised cost

Inter Corporate Deposits 84,73,06,487 2,39,57,15,920 1,05,69,80%
Due to Director 8,52,96,591 18,71,23,119 -
Secured workur:3 capital / Qver draft facilities from banks* 33,49,55,022 76,46,45,088 40,37,29,260
Secured Overdraft facilities from banks* - 15,30,85,469 -
Sacured Short Term Loan from financial institution 2,59,72,843 3,03,02,554 -
Loan from Related Party 2,50,000 - -
Total 1,29,37,80,943 3,53,08,72,150 41,4%,99,069

** Secured by :
1. Fixed deposits and bank accounts.

2. Property owned by the director and by Abans Realty & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd along with their Personal Guarantee and Corporate Guarantee of
Group Company - Abans Realty & Infrastructure Pvt Ltd & Abans Jewels Pvt Ltd.

3. Secured loans from others referred above includes Overdraft against Agrl Commaodity to the extent of Rs. 6.13 Crores which Is against pledge
of warehouse receirt/ storage receipts on commoditles issued by Collateral Manager acceptable to the bank with lien noted in favour of the
Bank, Pledge of DWF s/ Commodity Demat Credit in favour of the Bank, Corporate gurantee of the Company and personal gurantee of the
Director.

4. Loans are repayal :e on demand carries interest rate ranglng from 7.25% to 12% per annum.

5. Secured loans fror1 others referred above includes Car loan to the extent of Rs. 18,38 lakhs which is taken for and are secured against four
wheeler vehicles anc loan are repayable on EMI carries interest rate ranging from 8.12% per annum.

6. Other Terms : Additionally the Company In accordance with its special resolution dated 29/01/2018 had unconditionally and irrevocably
agreed and undertaken to Bank of India to participate in any restructuring upto the amount of * 59 Crores together with unpaid interest if any,
as deerned fit by the Bank In accordance with any Scheme as may be formulated by Bank or RBI from time to time in the event of any stress in
the account and corwert the same into fully paid-up equity shares of the company.

Note: 22 Trade Pavabjes
Trade payable

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises ** - - -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and smali enterprises 2,06,81,45,257 1,59,78,92,748 60,16,12,493

Total 2,06,81,45,257 1,59,78,92,748 60,16,12,493
Others

Total cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises **
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises - Others

Creditors for Expenses 10,61,12,780 4,82,48,282 14,45,486
Margin payable to Exchange 1,70,81,08,358 1,09,24,06,280 1,23,58,49,475
Less: Margin with Exchange (74,21,87,625) (64,22,82,914) (76,66,04,240)
Less: Fixed Deposit earmarked $ {96,59,20,733) 44,70,13,626) 45,28,95,324)
Total 10,61,12,780 5,13,58,021 1,77,95,396

== The Company has not received any intimation from "Suppliers” regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,2006.
Hence, disclosures which is required in respect of Indian suppliers, If any,relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with Interest paid/payable as
required under the said Act have not been made.

$ Bank Gaurantee issued to Exchange against the Margin Obligation Is obtained against the earmarked Fixed Deposits out of Clients Funds.

# The Unrealised Gain / (Loss) on unexpired derivate contracts are recognised as Derivative Asset/(Liability) an hence Margin with exchange are exclusive of
such Gain/ (Loss). Refz: note no. 4 for Derivate Assets/ (Liabilities).

Note; 23 Other Fina™ zial Liabilities

Interest accrued ano »ayable 4,309 14,98,184 -
Current maturity of w2 leasehold obligation - 79,13,026 5,83,981
Creditors payable for oxpenses 7,12,98,762 49,145 1,50,000
Other payable 31,42,517 2,91,452 1,250
Participating Shares 55,47,98,762 44,48,69,080 18,45,70,699
Others - Financial Liz>ilities 19,13,768 1,37,94,458 4,93,32,177
Total 63,11,58,117 46,84,15,345 23,46,38,107
Provision for Emplovee Benefits 10,57,806 7,32,578 74,959
Provision for Leave Encashment 35,64,675 10,68,707 -
Total 46,22,480 18,01,285 74,959
Provision for Taxation 11,06,063 69,99,391 55,54,847
(net of tax deducrted at source)
Total 11,06,063 69,99,391 55,54,847

v
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Particulars Asat Asat As at
M 1 2 20 April 01

, rrent Liabiliti
Other payables 49,27,615 1,49,11,194 19,88,757
Advance Received from Customers 4,06,05,198 28,30,04,745 20,84,56,599
Overdrafts as per bocks of accounts - 1,14,112 33,445
Staff expenses pavaole - 32,56,660 -
Provision for Expenses 5,39,652 4,71,77,112 18,79,845
Statutory Liabilities 45,684,987 57,10,548 39,33,557
Tota! 5,06,57,452 35,41,74,371 21,62,92,203

: 27 Revenue flom Operations
Sale of goods 26,19,08,21,475 42,89,93,69,385
Sale of Services 15,45,86,267 22,27,92,467
Net gain on fair value change

Investments 11,29,52,959 -

Derivatives 1,23,47,28,053 36,41,66,208
Interest Recelved on Loan 53,21,86,328 22,09,12,801
Warehousing Service Charges Received - 61,88,892

i ome

Dividend 4,87,871 6,09,92,275

Cansultancy Income 13,50,113 1,10,58%

Others - 1,06,73,149
Total 28,22,71,13,065 43,78,52,05,766
Interest Income 3,230,630 $2,01,898
Interest on Fixed Deposit 86,37,949 -
Warehousing Service Charges Received 25,41,754 -
Profit on Sale of Investment - 42,321
Sundry Balance Write Back 3,09,851 -
Rent Income 15,78,200 14,16,987
Forex Gain/loss - 31,57,990
Reversal of Impairment Allowance on Loan 16,29,338 -
Net Gain on Fair Value Changes

Profit on sale of rerivatives held for trade - 6,30,200

Misceilaneous Incomz 40,52,616 48,63,039
Total 1,90,80,339 1,93,12,435

. ar
Purchases { Net of Toxes }
Incidental Expenses on Purchases
Add: Opening Stock of Raw Materials
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materials
Total

Note: 30 Changes in tnventory

Opening stock of trading goods

Less: Closing Stock of trading goods
Total

Note: 31 Employee ®enefits Expense
Salaries and Wages
Cantribution to gratuity
Provisian for Leave s-lary
Contribution to providznt and other funds
Staff weifare expenses
Total

Interest on financial lizYilities carcied at amortised cost

Interest expensszs
Qther costs
Processing and Bank charges

Interest on late deposit of statutory liabilities

Finance Cost on Preference Shares
Other borrowing costs
Total

25,98,75,01,177

41,79,72,78,221

9,23,64,665 58,37,89,844
- 8,99,48,572
- 99,93,692
26,07,98,65841 _ 42,46,10,22,946
49,77,29,259 62,44,17,162
(28,20,17,780) (57,05,02,935)
21,57,11,479 5,39,14,257
22,21,36,707 18,87,94,30%
41,75,842 58,72,811
5,52,257 9,33,039
27,23,765 33,85,443
39,34,024 55,41,090
23,35,22,594 20,45,26,592
31,20,84,884 13,93,53,842
1,54,68,450 1,61,07,634
11,52,601 5,00,978
- 16,57,150
15,42,36,227 79,69,299
48,29,62,162 16,55,88,903

-




Particulars _As at As at Asat
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 01, 2018,
Note: 33 Other Expenses
Rates and taxes 1,24,36,405 82,43,955
Printing & Stationery Expenses 4,18,578 13,85,367
CDSL Charges 5,000 52,600
Advertisement Expenses 2,73,716 2,72,482
Annual Membership Fe=s 1,14,136 8,06,258
Seiling Expenses 16,08,017 14,99,521
Warehouse Charges 60,85,147 33,13,732
Freight Charges 59,55,287 24,86,613
Provision on loan - 54,18,810
Bad Debts - 41,37,934
Communication exp 54,79,222 53,66,612
CSR Expense 5,07,000 -
Software Expenses - 1,30,230
Sample Packing Charges - 35,020
Testing & Analytical Charges - 29,550
Custodian Expenses - 6,28,967
Directors remuneration - 17,74,525
Contribution to Electoral Bonds - 29,02,10,010
Consumption of packing materials 12,50,333 8,67,241
Insurance Charges 16,01,524 25,07,983
Business Development Zxpenses 1,29,39,825 1,02,52,314
License Fees - 35,81,790
Processing Fees 35,628 -
Postage & Courier 4,660 -
Travelling & Conveyan: ¢ Expenses 93,67,109 1,67,42,416
Lodging & Boarding 3,269,683 5,38,300
Electricity Expenses 27,44,592 24,44,966
ROC Fees & Other Legni Charges 13,37,686 7,83,000
Stores & Consumnables - 1,46,225
Professional Developmeant - 11,61,238
Net Loss on derivatives financial instruments measured at fair value through profit or loss 6,51,19,357 7,72,78,370
Website Design Charges - 87,500
Legal & Profession Expenses 1,91,36,835 3,11,40,897
Office & Sundry Expenses 83,597,226 1,10,17,935
Operating lease charge - 12,47,032
Repalrs & Maintanance 55,66,819 56,40,971
Telephone Charges 52,97,104 57,13,320
Transaction Charges 15,93,197 11,36,065
Demat, Collateral Mansger & Warehouse Charges 24,21,364 41,03,001
Internet Charges - 9,992
Stock exchange Charge:, Turnover & Other Charges (Net) 58,88,156 £5,25,017
Exchange charges 67,23,756 88,81,058
Brokerage expenses 8,03,46,975 20,14,651
Forex gain Loss 87,46,998 3,50,65,914
Meeting and seminar evaense - 4,02,240
Rent paid 90,89,393 24,72,065
Utilities 1,94,138 -
Sundry balances w/off 80,147 11,88,557
Ineligible ITC 11,40,068 -
Loss on sal of assets 6,813 1,619
Profit/ (ioss) on sale of Investment 3,96,379 -
Auditors remuneration 29,29,565 23,79,992
Preliminary Expenses - 3,465
Total 28,55,67,836 56,11,27,319




Note

Abans Holdings Private Limited
(Formerly Known As Abans Vanijya Private Limited)

Notes on Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended March 31, 2020

34 List of companies considered in the Consolidated Financial Statement are as follows;
i Percentage
Country of ownership as at
Sr No |[Name of the companies Relationship Incorporation March 31,2020
1}Abans Finance Private Limited Subsidiary India 91.77%
Abans Agriwarehousing & Logistics
2|Private Limited Subsidiary India 100.00%
3}Abans Jewels Private Limited* Subsidiary India 0.00%
4:Zicuro Technologies Private Limited* |Subsidiary India 0.00%
5:Lifesurge Biosciences Private Limited%Subsidiary India 0.00%
Abans Capital Private [Tmited -
(earlier known as Hydax Trade
6iPrivate Limited) Subsidiary India 91.77%
71Abans Securities Private Limited Subsidiary of Abans Finanace Private Ltd |India 91.77%
81Abans Broking Services Private LimiteiSubsidiary of Abans Finanace Private Ltd |India 91.77%
9lAbans Commodities(India) Private LiniSubsidiary of Abans Finanace Private Ltd |India 91.77%
10JAbans Global (IFSC) Private Limited |Subsidiary of Abans Broking Pvt Ltd India _91.77%
11iAbans Global Limited Subsidiary of Abans Broking Pvt Ltd United Kingdom 89.45%
United Arab of
12|Abans Middle East DMCC Subsidiary of Abans Global Ltd Emirates 91.77%
13iAbans International Limited Subsidiary of Abans Global Ltd Mauritius .B9.45%
United Arab of
14:Abans Global Trading BMCC Subsidiary of Abans Global Ltd Emirates 89.45%
15iCaspian HK Trading Limited Subsidiary of Abans Broking Pvt Ltd Hongkong _.91.77%
16{Irvin Trading Pte Limited Subsidiary of Abans Broking Pvt Ltd Singapore 91.77%

Note:-

The Consolidated Financial Statements includes accounts of two subsidiaries whose net worth is negative. These being strategic

investments, they continued to do business with the support of the holding company. The holding companies along with the

management of respective subsidiaries are considering various options for reviving and making them viable. Hence, the accounts of

these subsidiaries are prepared on going concern basis.

* These subsidiaries are sold during the period and hence results are consolidated from the beginning of the year to till the date of

sale of subsidiaries.

Abans Agriwzarehousing has incorporated two subsidiaries namely Shanghai Yilan Trading Co,Limited (China) and Abans Agri
International Ltd (United Kingdom) for which no subscription towards share capital has been made and hence are not included in

these Consol’dated Financial Statements.

Calculation of earning per share (EPS)

The numerators and denominators used to calculate basic and diluted EPS are as follows:

Particulars_

Profit attributable to Equity shareholder
Qutstanding rumber of equity shares
Weighted average number of shares for
calculation of Basic EPS

Weighted avcrage number of shares for
calculation of Diluted EPS
Nominal valuz of equity shares

Basic EPS
Diluted EPS

Units
A Rs
Nos
(B) Nos
©) Nos
Rs

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
77,44,69,751 31,67,13,545
30,89,730 10,000
30,12,184 30,10,000
30,12,184 30,10,000
10.00 10.00

257.11 105.22

257.11 105.22

v
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Contingent Liabiliti n itments the extent n :
There are no material pending contingent liabilities on account of litigations or commitients which the group believes could
reasanably be expected to have a material adverse effect on the result of operations, cash flow or the financial position of the Group|
except for guarantee given by the group as below;

1. During the year , one of the Subsidiary company has issued Corporate Guarantee to bank & NBFC for Fund based and non-Fund
based credit

facilities extended to the other Subsidiary and group companies, for an amount of Rs. 283.68 crores.
2. Claim against company not acknowledged as debts amounts to Rs 5.59 lakh.
3. During the year the parent company has committed to support working capital requirement, if any, to it's subsidiary companies
namely Abans

Agriwarehousing and Logistics Private Limited, Abans Capital Private Limited.
4. One of the subsidiary company has formed, wholly owned subsidiary in China Shanghai Yilan Trading Co,Limited with

an Authorized capital of 1 Million RMB subscription of which is yet to be subscribed.
5. One of the subsidiary company has formed, wholly owned subsidiary in United Kingdom named as Abans Agri Internationat Ltd
with an authorized capital of 100K GBP subscription of which is yet to be subscribed.

Property, Plant and Equipment
There is no impairment loss on property, plant and equipment assets on the basis of review carried out by the management. Group
carries out physical verification of its Property, Piant and Equipment at regular interval.

Inventory

The inventory comprising of shares and commodities, which is physically verified by the management at regular intervals and as at|
the end of the year. Written confirmaticns are obtained in respect of stock lying with third parties, if any, as at the year end .The
quantity and valuation of inventory at the year end has been certified by the management.

Trade Receivable
Trade receivables are subject to confirmation and reconciliaton. Receivables @re good and recoverable and no provision is required
in respect of chese outstandings.

Employee Penefi

Amount (Rs)

Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Gratuity - Current 10,57,806 7,32,578
Gratuity - Non-current 79,39,338 69,12,468
Compensated Absences - Current 35,64,675 10,68,707
Compensated Absences - Non-current - -

Total outstanding as on reporting date 1,25,61,819 87,13,753
A. Gratuity (Defined Benefit Plan)
i} General Description:
Particulars Amount (Rs
ii) Change in the present value of the defined benefit
Opening defined benefit obligation 47,39,786 24,19,273
Current service cost 22,51,937 19,93,482
Interest cost 3,58,614 1,84,941
Actuarial (gain} / loss due to remeasurement on change in
assumptions (53,725) 44,554
change in demographic assumptions 569 -
change in firancial assumptions 1,57,414 10,806
experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions) (3,13,132) 54,797
Past service cost 1,57,066 -
Experience {(gain) / loss on plan liability (4,65,270) 31,933
Benefits paid and transfer out (63,132) -
Closing definad benefit obligation 67,70,127 47,39,786




iii) Change in the fair value of plan assets:

Opening fair value of plan assets -
Investment Income -
Contributions by employer -
Contributions by employee -

Benefits paid -
Return on plan assets , excluding amount recognised in net

interest expense -

Closing fair value of plan assets -

iv) Breakup of Actuarial gain/loss
Actuarial [gain]/ loss arising from change in demographic

assumption 994 -
Actuarial [gain]/ loss arising from change in financial assumption 3,37,773 28,102
Actuarial [gain]/ loss arising from experience adjustment (11,29,882) 1,00,421
v) Expenses/ [Incomes] recegnised in the Statement of

Profit and Loss:

Current service cost 22,51,937 19,93,482
Past service cost 1,57,066 -
(Gains) / losses - on settlement - -
Interest cost / {Income) on benefit cbligation 3,58,614 1,84,941
Net expenses/ [benefits] 27,67,617 21,78,423
vi) Other Comprehensive Income

Actuarial {(Gain)/Loss recognized for the period due to change in assumptions (5,18,995) 76,487
-change in demographic assumptions 569 -
-change in financial assumptions 1,57,414 10,806
-experience variance (i.e. Actual experience vs assumptions) (3,13,132) 54,797
Asset limit effect - -
Return on plen assets excluding net interest - -
Total Actuarial {(Gain)/Loss recegnized in OCI (6,74,144) 1,42,090
vii) Movem nt in net liabilities recognised in Balance Sheet:

Opening net liabilities 55,78,731 27,91,741
Expenses as above [P & L Charge] 27,67,617 22,44,026
Benefits Paid (63,132) -
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) (6,74,144) 76,487
Liabilities/ [Assets] recognised in the Balance Sheet 76,09,072 51,12,254
viii) Amount recognized in the balance sheet:

PVO at the end of the year 76,009,072 51,12,254
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year -
Deficit (76,09,072) (51,12,254)
Unrecognised past service cost -
(Liabilities)/Assets recognized in the Balance Sheet (76,09,072) (51,12,254)

ix) Principal actuarial assumptions as at Balance sheet date:
Discount rate range 6.6 % to 7.5%

6.6 % to 7.5%

[The rate of discount is considered based on market yield on Government Bonds having currency and terms in consistence with the

currency and terms of the post-employment benefit obligations].
Annuyal increase in salary cost 9.00%

9.00%

[The estimates of future salary increases are considered in actuarial valuation, taking intoe account inflation, seniority, promotion and

other relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market].

Employee Atirition Rate (Past Services (PSY) - 10% to 50.00% 10% to 5%
Decrement adjusted remaining working life 8.36 vears 8.23 to 8.58

10% to 5%
8.03to 8.61
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Sensitivity analysis:

Change in Liability for 1% decrease in discount rate

Change in Liability for 1% increase in discount rate

Chanqe in Liability for 1% decrease in salary/ medical inflation rate
Change in Liability for 1% increase in salary/ medical inflation rate
Change in Liability for 0.5% increase in attrition rate

Change in Liability for 0.5% decrease in attrition rate

Change in Liability for 0.1% decrease in mortality rate

Change in Liability for 0.1% increase in mortality rate

B. Compensated absence (long term employee benefits)

General description:-

74,55,714
61,80,825
62,13,381
73,84,076
60,00,979
79,18,471
59,32,319
67,68,592

51,98,475
43,43,043
43,56,378
51,65,463
31,99,336
41,59,960
47,40,152
47,39,420

The Group has provided for liability towards leave salary on accrual basis. The Company has policy of leave encashment to the

maximum of 45 days. Any balance in excess of utilisation of leave shall stands lapse.

C. Defined Contribution Plans

The Group also has certain defined contribution plans. Contributions payable by the group companies to the concerned Government

authorities in respect of Provident Fund, Family Pension Fund and Employees State Insurance etc are charged to Statement of Profit

and Loss. The obligation of the Group is limited to the amount contributed and it has no contractual or any constructive obligation.

Amount recognized during the year (for the period statrting from the date of acqusition till the reporting date, in case of newly

acquired subcidiary companies) as contribution in statement of Profit & Loss.

Financial Instruments — Fair Values and Risk Management

A. Accounting classification

Fair Value through Fair Value
March 31, 202 Profit / (Loss) through GCI

Financial assets - Non Curren

Investments 47,22,16,599 -
Others - -
Financial assets - Current

Trade Receivables - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents - -

Amortised Cost

7,97,665
1,17,26,999

4,76,96,98,631
77,36,13,024

Amount (Rs)

Total

47,30,14,264
1,17,26,999

4,76,96,98,631
77,36,13,024

Other Bank Balances - - 6,92,10,123 6,92,10,123
Others - - 5,15,30,244 5,15,30,244
Derivative financial instruments 52,13,46,859 - - 52,13,46,859
Investment 23,13,402 - - 23,13,402
Short-Term Loans & Advances - - 4,55,02,77,799 4,55,02,77,799
Total Financial Assets 99,58,76,860 - 10,22,68,54,485 11,22,27,31,345

Financial liablities - Non Curren

Loans & Borrowings 1,60,29,10,690 -
Other Financial Liabilities - -
Financial liatilities — Current

Borrowings - -
Trade Payab'as - -
Derivative financial instruments - -
Others - -

29,12,52,615

1,29,37,80,943
2,17,42,58,037

63,11,58,117

1,89,41,63,305

1,29,37,80,943
2,17,42,58,037

63,11,58,117

Total Financial Liabilities 1,60,29,10,690 -

4,39,04,49,712

5,99,33,60,402




March 31, 2019

Financial a - Non Curren
Investments
Others

Financial assets - Current
Trade Receivables

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Other Bank Balances

Others

Derivative financial instruments
Investment

Short-Term Loans & Advances
Total Financial Assets
Financial liahilities - Non Current
Loans & Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities
Financial liabilities — Current
Borrowings

Trade Payables

Cthers

Total Financial Liabilities

March 31, "018

Financial assets - Non Current
Investments

Others

Financial ass=ts - Curren
Trade Receivables

Cash and Cach Equivalents
Other Bank Balances

Others

Derivative financial instruments
Investment

Short-Term Loans & Advances
Total Financial Assets
Einancial ligbilities - Non Curren
Loans & Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities
Financial liahilities = Curr
Borrowings

Trade Payables

Others

Total Financial Liabilities

B. Fair valua Measurement

Eair Value through
Profit / {Loss)

36,10,11,077

Fair Value
through QOCI

Amortised Cost

8,84,241
3,30,15,688

2,80,00,76,070

Jotal

36,18,95,318
3,30,15,688

2,80,00,76,070

- - 43,19,63,956 43,19,63,956

- - 65,25,33,490 65,25,33,490

- - 54,07,79,087 54,07,79,087

91,48,198 - - 91,48,198
3,24,35,059 - - 3,24,35,059

- - 4,27,79,50,643 4,27,79,50,643
40,25,94,334 - 8,73,72,03,175 9,13,97,97,509
- - 29,63,70,276 29,63,70,276

- - 36,60,61,575 36,60,61,575

3,53,08,72,190
1,64,92,50,769
46,84,15,345

3,53,08,72,190
1,64,92,50,769
46,84,15,345

- - 6,31,09,70,155 6,31,09,70,155
Fair Value through Fair Value
Profi L through OCI Amortised Cost Total

- - 8,56,299 8,56,299

- - 1,96,02,33,592 1,96,02,33,592

- - 42,04,85,173 42,04,85,173

- - 7,50,71,653 7,50,71,653

- - 93,99,002 93,899,002

5,52,02,440 - - 5,52,02,440
1,72,08,776 - - 1,72,08,776

- - 1,60,89,27,743 1,60,89,27,743

7,24,11,216 - 4,07,49,73,462 4,14,73,84,678

- - 8,32,26,716 8,32,26,716

41,42,99,069

41,42,99,069

- - 61,94,07,889 61,94,07,889
- - 23,46,38,107 23,46,38,107
- - 1,35,15,71,781 __ 1,35,15,71,781

All assets and liabilities for which the fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair

value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
Level 1 — Inputs are quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that

the entity can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valuemeasurement
are (other than quoted prices) included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability,

either directly or indirectly.

. Level 3 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valuemeasurement

is unobservable.

There are no transfers during the year in level 1, 2 and 3. The Company policy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair
value hierarchy leve!l as at the end of reporting period.

Fnanciai iNsiruments measured at amortised cost:
The carrying value approximates fair value for long term financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost.




C. Financial risk management

Risk management framework

The Group’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group’s risk management
framework. The Group's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, to set
appropriate tisk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Group’s activities. The Group, through its training and
management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive contro! environment in which all employees
understand their roles and obligations.

The Group has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:
1. Credit risk

2. Liquidity risk and

3. Market risk

1. Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument will fail to perform or pay amounts due to the Group
causing financial loss. It arises from cash and cash equivalents, deposits with banks and financial institutions, security deposits,
loans given and principally from credit exposures to customers relating to outstanding receivables. The Group's maximum exposure
to credit risk is limited to the carrying amount of financial assets recognised at reporting date. The Group continuously monitors
defaults of customers and other counterparties, identified either individually or by the Group, and incorporates this information into
its credit risk contrels. Where available at reasonable cost, external credit ratings and/or reports on customers and other
counterparties are obtained and used. The Group’s policy is to deal only with creditworthy counterparties.

In respect of trade and other receivables, the Group is not exposed to any significant credit risk exposure te any single counterparty
or any Group of counterparties having similar characteristics. Trade receivables consist of a large number of customers in various
geographical areas. The Group has no history of customer default, and considers the credit guality of trade receivables that are not
past due or impaired to be good. The credit risk for cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds, bank deposits, loans and derivative
financial instruments is considered negligible, since the counterparties are reputable organisations with high quality external credit
ratings. Group's provides for expected credit iosses an financial assets by assessing individual finandial instruments for expectation
of any credit losses. Since the assets have very low credit risk, and are for varied natures and purpose, there is no trend that the
company can draws to apply consistently to entire population. For such financial assets, the Group's policy is to provide for 12
moenth expected credit losses upon initial recognition and provides for lifetime expected credit losses upon significant increase in
credit risk. The Group does not have any expected loss based impairment recognised on such assets considering their low credit risk
nature, thoush incurred loss provisions are disclosed under each sub-category of such financial assets.

2. Liquidity risk

Liquidity Risk is defined as the risk that the Group will not be able to settle or meets its obligations on time at a reasonable price In
addition; processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Group’s net
liquidity through rolling forecasts of expected cash flows.

Exposure to liquidity risk
The table below is an analysis of Group’s financial liabilities based on their remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at
the reporting date.

Contractual cash flows

March 31, 2020 Within 1 year 1 year and above
Non-derivative financial liabilities :

Borrowings 1,29,37,80,943 1,89,41,63,305
Trade payabizes 2,17,42,58,037 -
Other Financial Liabilities 63,11,58,117 -

ntractual h flow:

March 31, 2019 Within 1 year 1 year and above
Non-derivztive financial liabilities :

Borrowings 3,53,08,72,190 29,63,70,276
Trade payables 1,64,92,50,769 -
Other Financial Liabilities 46,84,15,345 36,60,61,575

<




Contractual cash flows

April 01, 2018 Within 1 vear 1 year and above
Non-derivative financial liabilities :

Borrowings 41,42,99,069 8,32,26,716
Trade payables 61,94,07,889 -
Other Financial Liabilities 23,46,38,107 -

b. Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in

market interest rates. In order to optimize the Group’s position with regards to interest income and interest expenses and to
manage the interest rate risk, treasury performs a comprehensive corporate interest rate risk management by balancing the

proportion of fixed rate and floating rate financial instruments in its total portfolio.

Im n ment of profit and
(loss) - [Net of tax]

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Interest rates — increase by 100 basis points (2,05,63,379) {1,84,02,192)
Interest rates — decrease by 100 basis points 2,05,63,379 1,84,02,192

Note
42 Capital Manaement

The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to maximize the shareholders’ interest, safeguard its ability to continue
as a going concern and reduce its cost of capital. Group is focused on keeping strong total equity base to ensure independence,
security as well as high financial flexibility for potential future borrowings required if any. Group’s capital for capital management
includes long term debt and total equity. As at March 31,2020 total capital is Rs 828 crore . No changes were made in the
objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2020.

Note
43 Relat a isclosur
Refer Annexure 'A'




Note
44 Debt Securities fair valued through Profit & Loss
During the year, one of the Subsidiary companies borrows money by way of issue of Privately placed Market Linked Non convertibie

debentures.
Privately Placed Market Linked Non Convertible Debentures - ured
Sr. i Redemption As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 As at April 01, 2018
No Seres Tssue Date Date Units Face Value (Rs.) Units Face Value (Rs.) Units Face Vaiue (Rs.)
1 |Series A 31-Juk19 30-Sep-22 15 15,00,000 - - - -
2 |SeriesB 27-Aug-19 09-Dec-22 13 13,00,000 - - - -
3 |SeriesC 28-Aug-19 31-0ct-22 12 12,00,000 - - - -
4 |SeresD 11-Sep-19 24-Dec-22 300 3,00,00,000 - - - -
S |Seres & 10-Dec-19 14-Dec-20 5 5,00,000 - - - -
& |SeresF 13-Dec-19 17-Dec-20 i0 10,00,000 - - - -
7 |Seres G 20-Dec-19 22-Feb-23 8 8,00,000 - - - -
8 |Series G 20-Dec-19 23-Apr-23 8 8,00,000 - - - -
9 |SeresH 30-Dec-19 04-Mar-23 35 35,00,000 - - - -
10 |Seresl 03-Jan-20 07-Jan-21 10 14,00,000 - - - -
11 [Series) 07-)an-20 12-Mar-23 5 5,00,000 - - - -
12 [Seres) 07-Jan-20 11-)an-21 5 5,00,000 - - - -
13 |Series K 10-Jan-20 14-Jan-21 8 8,00,000 - - - -
14 |(SenesL 22-Jan-20 26-]an-21 5 5,00,000 - - - -
15 |Serles M 14-Feb-20 19-Apr-23 9 9,00,000 - - - -
16 |[Series N Type I 27-Feb-20 02-May-23 10 10,00,000 - - - -
17 |Series N Type II 27-Feb-20 11-Jun-23 5 5,00,000 - - - -
18 |Series N Type Ll 27-Feb-20 25-Feb-21 10 10,00,000 - - - -
19 |Series O 27-Feb-20 13-May-23 400 4,00,00,000 - - -
20 |Series P Type [ 02-Mar-20 12-Jun-23 5 5,00,000 - - - -
21 |Series P Type 1J 02-Mar-20 06-May-23 5 5,00,000 - - - -
22 |[Series Q 03-Mar-20 07-May-23 5 5,00,000 - - - -
23 |Series R 05-Mar-20 09-May-23 10 10,00,000 - - - -
24 [Seres S 09-Mar-20 13-May-23 5 5,00,000 - - - -
25 |Series T 11-Mar-20 16-Mar-21 4 4,00,000 - - - -
26 |Series U 13-Mar-20 17-May-23 15 15,00,000 - - - -
27 |Seresv 31-Mar-20 14-Julk23 15 15,00,000 - - - -
TOTAL 9137 9,37,00,000 - - - -
*Secured against Loans and Advances
*Coupon rate of "NCDs" varies with Market Movement in Nfty and underlying equity wherever applicable, with maximum cap on coupon as detaied below:
Series at Sr. No. Max Cap on Coupon Approx Annualised Rate Principle Protection
5,6,10,12,13,14,18,25 10.50 10.40% -
1,3,7,9,11,15,16,21,22,23,24,26 50.00 15.80% -
19 56.00 17.50% Yes
2,4,8,17,20,27 75.00 22.80% -
Privately Placed Market Linked Non Convertible D ntures - Un red
Sr. ; Redemption As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 As at April 01, 2018
No Series Issue Date Date Units Face Value (Rs.) Units Face Value (Rs.) Units Face Value (Rs.)
1 |Seres i Q6-Feb-20 04-Mar-29 400 40,00,00,000 - - - -
2 |Seres2 07-Feb-20 Q5-Mar-29 200 20,00,00,000 - -
3 |Series 3 11-Feb-20 09-Mar-29 400 40,00,00,000 - - - -
TOTAL 1,000 | 1,00,00,00,000 - - - -

*Coupon rate of "NCZs" vares from 146% to 156% for entire tenure

Privately placed subordinated (Tier II) redeemable market linked debentures - Unsecured

Sr. . Redemption As at March 31, 2020 As at March 31, 2019 As at April 01, 2018
Series Issue Date
No Date Units Face Value (Rs.) Units Face Value (Rs.) Units Face Value (Rs.)
1 [Series 1 03-Mar-20 03-Dec-29 500 50,00,00,000 - - - -
TOTAL 500 50,00,00,000 - - - -

*Coupon rate of "NCDs" varies from 146% to 156% for entire tenure

** Subordinated to the clims of other creditors and shall rank after all other debts and liabiities of the Company and will be paid only on maturity or shal
be paxd after discharging all other outstanding debts and Rabiities of the Company in the event of winding up or liquidation,




Note

45 Transition to Ind As
Ind AS 101 requires a first time adopter to reconcile equity, total comprehensive income and cash flow of prior periods The following table
represents the reconciliation from previous GAAP to Ind AS.

Reconciliation of Equity as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS.

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

As at March 31, 2018

Total Equity ( Shareholder's fund} as per previosu GAAP

Reducticn due to finance cost on convertible financial instruments recognised as per
Impact of depreciation on Right to use assets & reversal of rent expense

Changes due to fair valuation of financial instruments

movement in minority interest due to changes in profits due to adoption of Ind AS
Deferred tax on above items

3,72,73,53,896.00
-17,17,822
-8,52,425
-2,33,03,820
-14,43,488
1,34,60,850

1,32,58,29,754
-13,69,574
5,26,29,203
-5,355
-1,38,93,350

Total equity as per Ind AS

3,71,34,97,190

1,36,31,90,6/8

Reconciliation of profits as previously reported under IGAAP to Ind AS.

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

Total Profit as per previous GAAP

fair value changes - financial instruments

changes in loan provision due to Excpected Credit loss method
depreciation on right to use assets

Rent reversal expenses on account of recognition of right - to - use assets
Reduction due to finance cost on convertible financial instruments recognised as per I
Deferred tax on above items

35,11,14,127

-5,33,53,122
80,61,938
-8,98,980

46,555
-17,17,822
1,34,60,850

Profit as per Ind AS

31,67,13,545

Impact of Ind AS adoption on the standalone statements of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019

Particulars Previous GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
Net Cash from / (used) in Operating Activities -1,28,12,03,993 - -1,28,12,03,995
Net Cash from / {used) in investment activities -18,17,38,604 - -18,17,38,604
Net cash frorn / (used) in Financing Activities 1,84,85,60,387 - 1,84,85,60,387
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 38,56,17,791 - 38,56,17,791

Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 1st April, 201 49,55,56,824
Add : On Acquisition of Subsidiary 20,33,22,834
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents as at 31st March, 208 1,08,44,97,449

49,55,56,824
20,33,22,834

1,08,44,97,449

Note

46

For additional information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for presentation of Consolidated Financial

Statements to Schedule 111 to the companies Act, 2013 - refer annexure 'B'




Note
47

Note
48

Note
49

COVID-19

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization (WHQ) officially declared COVID-19, the disease caused by novel corona virus, a
pandemic . It continued to progress and evolve from the year end till the date of signing of this Consolidated Financial Statement.
Due to its nature, it is challenging at this juncture, to predict the full extent and duration of its impact on financial performance and
business. However, management is closely monitoring the evolution of this pandemic and has evaluated and re-assessed its impact
on all major class of assets, liabilities, income and expenditures which are likely to have significant impact on the operations,
profitabilily and continuity of the business.

The Group has evaluated impact of COVID-1S on its business operations and based on its review there is no significant impact on itg
financial statements.

1. Asset impairment- Cur assets consist ofunsettled receivables for trade and advances for trade. The receivable are being settled
on the basis of contractual terms without any substantial delay/ delinquencies. Management dont see any impairment on these
assets.

2. Expected credit loss- Receivables and advances are being recovered wherever applicable without any delinquencies, management|
do not expect any additional credit loss on the same.

3. Inventory - Nature of Inventory does not pose any physical and market risk and based on present market conditions
management do not forsee any loss on account of sale or its ultimate coliection.

4. Debt repayment - Projected cash flow reflects ability of the Group to discharge it debts in form of working capital loan as per
contractual terms through realisation of current assets.

S. Fair value measurement - There are no indicators (except accounted for) which requires further provision / disclosure to the
carrying value based on fair value measurement.

6. Revenue — Group's revenue is generated from general trading of agri commodities, precious metals, pharmaceutical products,

trading in debentures, securites and derivative contracts on recognised stock exchanges and software development. The business
of trading in debentures, securites and derivative contracts on recognised stock exchanges and software development does not
have any impact of Covid-19. The other segment of the business is trading in physical commodities, which has temporary impact
due to restrictions on physical movement of goods due to nationwide lockdown imposed by government. However the management

is of the view, this being temporary in nature will not have any substantial impact on long term business prospects of the company.

7. Government policies on Social norms, travelling restrictions etc. — Measures taken by government to stop the spread of the
disease caused by novel coronavirus forced the Group to operate on ‘work from home model’. The Group has successfully adapted
the new working culture and is confident that such kind of temporary restrictions will not have adverse effect on the prospects of|

the Group.
Based on above, Management is of the view that till date there is no significant impact of COVID-19 which requires adjustment to

the carrying value of it's assets and liabilities and provide for losses. Management currently has an appropriate response plan in

place. Manasement will continue to monitor and assess the on going development and respond accordingly.

For Segment reporting refer to Annexure 'C'

Previous year figures are regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary. Figures are rounded off to the nearest INR value.




Annexure 'A' fo Note - 43
Related Party Disclosure

List of related parties

Relationship

Category Particulars

] Subsidiary Companies

Key Management Personnel

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced
by Key Management Perscnnel

Enterprises owned or significantly influenced
by a group of individuals or their relatives who
have a control or significant influence over

the company
Individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an

interest in the voting power of reporting

enterprise  that gives them control  of

significant  influence over enterprise and

relatives of any such individual

Name

-> ABans Global Limited

-> Abans Broking Services Private Limited

-> Abans Agri Warehousing & Logistics Private Limited
-> ABans Commodities () Private Limited

-> ABans Finance Privaie Limited

-> Abans Global Broking (IFSC) Private Limited
-> Abans Global trading DMCC

-> Abans International Limited

-> Abans Middle East DMCC

-> Abans Securities Private Limited

-> Caspian Trading HK Ltd

-> frvin Trading PTE Limited

-> Apans Capital Pvt Litd

-> Abhishek Bansal
-> Shriyam Bansal

-> None

-> Abans Textiles Private Limited

-> Abans Realty Private Limited

-> Abans Enterprises Limited

-> Cultured Curio Jewels Private Limited
-> Abans Gems and Jewels tfrading FZE
-> ABans Jewels Private Limited

-> Abans Metals Private Limited

-> Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited
-> Fortune Gems

-> Hydux Enterprises Private Limited

-> Lifesurge Biosciences Private Limited
-> Pantone Enterprises Private Limited
-> Shello Tradecom Private Limited

-> Zale Trading Private Limited

-> Zicuro Technologies Private Limited
-> Abhishek Bansal HUF

-> Abans Trading FZE

> None

-> None




Sr. No. Nature of Transactions

1

Brokerage Income
Abans Metals Private Limited
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited
Cultured Curio Jewels Private Limited
Pantone Enterprises Private Limited
Shelio Tradecom Private Limited
Zaie Trading Private Limited
Fortune Gems
Abhishek Bansal - HUF
Abans Jewels Private Limited
Abans Enterprises Limited

Creditors Payable for Expenses
Abans Realty & Infrastructure Private Limited
Abhishek Banscl

Interest Income
Cultured Curic Jewels Private Limited
Abans Jewels Private Limited
Lifesurge Biosciences Private Limited
Zicuro technologies Pvi Lid

Loans & Advances
Abhishek Bansal
Litesurge Biosciences Pvt Lid
Zicuro Technologres Pyt Lid
Cultured Curic Jewels Private Limited

Other Receivables
Abans Reaity & Infrastructure Private Limited
Abhishek Bansal
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited
Zale Trading Private Limited
Abans Gems & Jewels Trading FZE
Abans Trading FZ7%

Purchase
Abans Metals Private Limited
Zicuro Technologies Pvt Ltd

Rent Expenses
Abans Realty & Infrastructure Private Limited
Abhishek Bansal
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited
Pantone Enterprises Private Limited
Shello Tradecom Private Limited
Zale Trading Private Limited

Rent Income
Abans Enterprises Limited
Abans Metals Private Limited
Abans Realty & Infrastructure Private Limited
Abans Jewels Pvi Ltd
Zicuro Technologies Pvt Ltd
Cultured Curio Jewels Private timited

Sale of Commoditi »s
Abans Enterprises Limited
Abans Jewels Pvi Lid

Sale of Services
Abans Enterprise: Limited
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited

Reilatlonship Category
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March 31, 2020

2,44,38,793
1,35.27,968
7,78.413
69,83,143
14,07,316
14,70,459
69,926

2,01,568

16,47,000
81,000
15,664,000

15,20,93,283
13.68,52,150
95,43,779
27.30,687
29,66,667

1,10,17,38,310
9.70,010
2.48,05,300
3.94,67.000
96.64.96,000

6,78,186
8.000
6,63,586
600
6,000

1,60,46,310
?0.46,310
70,00,000

28,86,000
4,20,000
22,646,000

16,99,500
1,68,000
1.26.000
7.56,000
4,20,000

25,500
2,04,000

92,31,66,777
10,70,12,977
81,61,53.800

96,93,307
4,89,663
92,03,644

March 31, 2019

1.02,05.851
6.77,486
82,22.974
6,466,781
3,51,434
52.185
?.642
32,074
10,294

1.82.981

21,78,033
21.78,033

1,31,56,55,768
4,46,95,538

1.27.09.60,230

10,95,974

95.342

5.12,559
4,88.073

25,73,802
13,20.000
10,71,102

56,700
42.000
42.000
42,000

13,468,000
1.68.000
1,26,000
9.06,000

1,68,000

2,63,34,880
2.63,36,880

53.65.450

53,65,450




11

12

13

14

Share Capital Issued during the year
Shriyam Bansal

Trade & Other Payables
Abans Metals Private Limited
Abans Textiles Private Limited
Abhishek Bansal
Cultured Curic Jewels Private Limited
Pantone Enterprises Private Limited
Shello Tradecom Private Limited
Zale Trading Private Limited
Zicuro Technologies Pvt Lid
Abans Enterprises Limited

Trade Receivables
Abans Enterprises Limited
Abans Metals Private Limited
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited
Pantone Enterprises Privale Limited
Shello Tradecom Private Limited
Zicuro Technologies Pvt Ltd
Abhishek Bansal - HUF

Warehousing Charges-Income
Abans Enterprises Limited
Abans Metals Private Limited
Abans Realty & Infrastruciure Private Limited
Abhishek Bansal
Abhishek Bansai- HUF
Agrometal Vendibles Private Limited
Pantone Enterprises Private Limited
Shello Tradecom Privale Limited
Zale Trading Private Limited

Interest Payable
Abhishek Bansal

Interest on Loan
Abhishek Bansal
Zicuro Technolog:es Pvt Ltd

Sale of Investments
Abans Enterprise Limited

Corporate guarantee given by repoerting enterprise
Cultured Curio Jewels Private Limited

Guarantee availed for Borrowings
Abhishek Bansal

Shrivam Bansal

Abans Jewels Private Limited

Total

[T N A AoA Db B A DMNAED

B A DM BN D B M

S V)

30
30

2,60,82,857
17,31,536
355

8,100
41,50,379
36.58,037
23,00.890
23.44,280
37.37,110
81.52,170

84,81,520
1.38,249
51,236
29,983
1,372

680
82,60,000

2,73,408
1,38,249
51,236
8,000
5710

21,533
42,680
6.000

20,007,191

20,07.121

5,74,03,621
5.74,03.621

90,00,00,000
£0,00,00,000

2,69.,52,50,000
1.84,17,50,000
50,00,00,000
35.35.00.000

5.92,35,86,093

3.37.41,714
35.79.957
2.47.80.831
43,776
24,54,771
28,41,619

40,760

9.26,410
498,725
1.22,093

112,733

1.11,423

23.116

58.320

12,58,665
5,54,139
1,22,093

78,201
58.320
2.26,133
1,53,423
65,116
1,240

14,98,184
14,98.184

16,64,649
16,64,649

1,40,23,71,196




Annexure 'B' to Note - 46

umm Financial Infermati f

Schedule 111 to the companies Act, 2013

idia mpani

n Mar 1, 202
Additional Information as required by Paragraph 2 of the General Instructions for presentation of Consolidated Financial Statements to

Name of the Entity
rargnt company
Abans Holding Private Limited

Abans Finance Private Limited
Abans Agriwarehousing & Logistics
Private Limited

Abans Capital Private Lirmnited

Abans Securities Private Limited
Abans Broking Services Private Limited
Abans Commodities{India) Private Limited
Abans Global (IFSC) Private Limited
Abans Jewels Pvt Ltd

Lifesurge Biosciences Pvt Ltd

Foreign Subsidiaries

Abans Global Limited

Abans Middle East DMCC

Abans International Limited

Abans Global Trading DMCC

Caspian HK Trading Limited

Irvin Trading Pte Limited

Total

Inter Company Elimination of Profits
Minority Interest

Total

For Paresh Rakesh & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN no. : - 119728W

Date: December 28, 2020
Place: Mumbai

UDIN:

Net Assets i.e. total Share in other Share in total
assets less total comprehensive Comprehensive
liabilities Share in Profit/ (Loss) Income Income
AS Yo Or AS /¢ OT AS /0 Or
As % of Consolidat other total
Consolidat Amount ed Amount comprehe Amount comprehe Amount
ed Net (Rs. in Profit/{Los (Rs. in nsive (Rs. in nsive (Rs. in
Assets crores) s) crores) Income crores) Income crores)
4.97% 29.3% 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
35.36% 209.19 3.34% 2.59 0.25% 0.04 2.81% 2.63
0.16% 0.98 0.20% 0.16 0.00% - 0.17% 0.16
0.00% 0.01 0.00% -0.00 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00
3.53% 20.87 5.28% 4.09 -0.07% -0.01 4.36% 4.08
10.62% 62.83 32.72% 25.34 -0.04% -0.01 27.09% 25.34
4.43% 26.18 15.22% 11.79 0.15% 0.02 12.63% 11.82
0.19% 1,10 0.00% 0.00 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00
0.00% - -3.27% -2.53 - -2.53
0.00% - -3.18% -2.46 - -2.46
10.40% 61.53 8.43% 6.53 15.58% 2.51 9.66% 9.04
28.39% 167.95 39.30% 30.44 81.50% 13.11 46.56% 43.55
0.66% 3.91 1.98% 1.53 0.00% - 1.64% 1.53
0.00% 0.02 -0.10% -0.08 0.00% -0.00 -0.09% -0.08
1.30% 7.69 0.16% 0.12 2.66% 0.43 0.59% 0.55
-0.01% -0.08 -0.09% -0.07 -0.01% -0.00 -0.08% -0.07
100.00% 591.57 100.00% 77.45 100.00% 16.09 100.00% 93.54
0.00
(90.07) (7.54) (1.38) -8.92
501.50 69.92 14.71 84.62




Annexure 'C" to NOTE 48 on Segment Reporting
Business segment

Particulars

1. Segment Revenue
a) Segment - Broking & allied activities

b} Segment - Trading of commodities

) Segment - Manufacturing

d) Segment ~ Financials

e) Segment - Pharma

f) Segment - Rent

g) Segment - Information Technology

h) Segment - Others / un allocable

Total

Less: Inter Segrment Revenue

Total Sales / Income from Operations

2. Segment Results

Profit / (Loss ) before tax and interest from each segment

a) Segment - Broking & allied activities
b) Segment - Trading of commodities
c) Segment - Manufacturing

d) Segment - Financials

e) Segment - Pharma

f) Segment - Rent

g) Segment - Information Technology
h} Segment - Others / un allocable
Total

Less: Finance cost

Profit Before Tax

. Capital Employed
Segment Assets
a) Segment - Broking & allied activities
b) Segment - Trading of commodities
) Segment - Manufacturing
d) Segment - Financials
e) Segment - Pharma
f) Segment - Rent
g) Segment - Information Technology
h) Segment - Others / un allocable
Total

Segment Liabilities

a) Segment - Broking & allied activities
b} Segment - Trading of commodities
¢) Segment - Manufacturing

d) Segment - Financials

e) Segment - Pharma

f) Segrment - Rent

g) Segment - Information Technology
h) Segment - Others / un allocable
Total

Year ended

March 31, 2020
(Amount in Rg)

34,75,52,661
27,34,98,41,978
20,40,237
48,00,98,308
1,55,18,648
77,40,000

4,34,01,573

March 31, 2019
{(Amount in Rs)

1,76,79,70,653
33,77,64,91,351
7,85,69,27,545
20,42,14,182
53,91,156

19,35,23,314

28,24,61,93,404

43,80,45,18,201

28,24,61,93,404 43,80,45,18,201
16,66,25,488 4,55,94,007
1,00,73,13,482 21,70,10,589
1,22,522 45,42,94,836
41,60,81,129 17,97,92,841

(2,82,99,465)
73,62,551
(4,07,767)

(14,94,78,005)

(3,44,77,298)

(35,94,26,176)

1,41,93,19,935 50,27,88,799
(48,43,61,658) (16,55,88,903)
93,49,58,277 33,71,99,896

2,22,55,48,519
3,67,19,38,838

4,98,58,23,201
(6,07,76,170)
11,26,51,509

68,13,50,260
4,19,31,27,884
60,62,82,359
4,39,10,09,309
1,51,42,559

8,87,902 -
1,19,79,48,182 97,82,39,820
12,13,40,21,980 10,86,51,92,191
1,27,65,54,964 41,62,03,358
1,41,83,59,428 1,87,01,31,951

- 95,57,12,703
2,40,68,70,899 2,15,48,82,768

- 5,13,19,724

1,11,64,85,723

1,24,79,55,828

6,21,82,71,014

6,69,62,06,332




